
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Commissioner Orientation ................................................................................................ 2-3 

Seeking to Be Faithful Together......................................................................................... 4 

Standing Rules for Hybrid Meetings .................................................................................. 5-7 

Agenda .............................................................................................................................. 8-9 

Order of Worship .............................................................................................................. 10-12 

Consent Agenda ................................................................................................................ 13 

Commission and Committee Reports 

Nominating Committee ......................................................................................... 14-15 

Coordinating Team 

 Revised Presbytery Bylaws ................................................................................ 16-23 

 Revised Presbytery Manual of Operations ......................................................... 24-38 

Commission for Nurture and Outreach .................................................................. 39 

 Event Announcements ...................................................................................... 40-41 

 Poor People’s Campaign Information ................................................................ 42 

Commission for Presbytery Operations.................................................................. 43 

 Treasurer’s Report ............................................................................................ 44-55 

 Per Capita Report .............................................................................................. 56-62 

 Presbyter for Congregational Life & Transitions Search Committee ................... 63 

 Overview of The Presbyterian Farm, Logan, OH................................................. 64-69 

Commission for Congregational Life ...................................................................... 70 

Commission for Church Professionals .................................................................... 71 

 Proposed Family Leave Policy ............................................................................ 72-73 

Attachment #1: Fellowship Invitation: Presbytery After Hours .......................................... 74 

Attachment #2: Installation Commission Minutes ............................................................. 75 

Inspire, Strengthen, and Challenge Congregations for Christ’s Mission 
The Presbytery of Scioto Valley, PC(USA) 

269th Stated Meeting 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024, 3:30 P.M.  

First Presbyterian Church, Grove City, OH AND Via Zoom 
Zoom Sign-In Information will be Available via E-mail from Dagmar Romage 

(dagmar@psvonline.org) 

mailto:dagmar@psvonline.org


New Commissioners Orientation 
As a new commissioner to the presbytery, we welcome you! The information below is provided 
for your orientation to the presbytery meeting and its activities. The meetings of presbytery are 
designed to provide opportunities for the community to worship and discuss issues together, as 
well as do the necessary presbytery business. This hybrid meeting will be held at First 
Presbyterian Church in Grove City but will also be conducted online via Zoom video conference. 
Protocols have been put in place to ensure equal access and participation regardless of which 
avenue you choose. These policies, including voting procedures, can be found in the document 
entitled “Standing Rules for a Hybrid Presbytery Meeting” which can be found on pages 7-9 of 
this packet.  

Presbytery meets from 3:30 – 6:30 p.m. There will be a fellowship time for in-person participants 
from 3:00-3:30. (Note, there will also be an opportunity for fellowship at the new “Presbytery 
After Hours” gathering which will be hosted at Grove City Brewing Co immediately following the 
presbytery meeting’s conclusion. More information can be found on page XX of this packet.) The 
meeting will begin promptly at 3:30 with worship designed by the Presbytery worship committee. 

Before worship, the Presbytery Moderator will: 

• Ask for approval of our special rules for hybrid meetings.
• Ask the stated clerk if there is a quorum present.

Following worship, the Presbytery Moderator will: 

• Ask for the introduction of corresponding members (members of other presbyteries,
congregations, or organizations),
• Call for the adoption of the agenda for the meeting, and
• Ask the stated clerk if there is any new business not previously included in the published
agenda.

Most of the business for the Presbytery to consider is contained in this packet. It is divided into 
several sections for easy access. The sections are arranged according to the Commissions and 
reporting entities of the Presbytery in the order of the agenda for a particular meeting. 

Below are some terms, abbreviations, and guidelines to help you be an effective participant in 
this meeting. 

Consent Agenda -- items being reported to the Presbytery for their approval that do not come 
under a particular commission, or that are deemed routine such as approval of minutes or 
appointments of task forces or committees. Items in the Consent Agenda may be removed for 
discussion and action by commissioner motion and second. 

Commissions/Committee with Common Abbreviations and Acronyms 
BOP Board of Pensions 
CCL Commission for Congregational Life 
CCP Commission for Church Professionals 
CNO Commission for Nurture and Outreach 
CPO Commission for Presbytery Operations 
CT Coordinating Team 

2

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Commissions/Committee with Common Abbreviations and Acronyms (cont.) 
NC Nominating Committee 
COA Committee for Overtures and Amendments  
PJC Permanent Judicial Commission 
COR Committee on Representation 
FDN Presbyterian Foundation 
GA General Assembly 
HR Honorably Retired (teaching elder)  
PCUSA Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) 
PILP Presbyterian Investment and Loan Program 
PMA Presbyterian Mission Agency 
PSV Presbytery of Scioto Valley 
PWUM Presbyterian Westside Urban Ministry  
TE Teaching Elder 
CRE Commissioned Ruling Elder 
RE Ruling Elder 
 

Guidelines for Participating in Presbytery Meetings 
1. When speaking at Presbytery, please rise and move to the microphone and wait to be 
recognized by the moderator. If you are online, please use the “hand raised” icon to be 
recognized. When recognized, please speak to the Moderator, not the assembly. 

2. Introduce yourself, by stating your name, and home church or place of ministry. 

3. The parliamentary authority is Robert’s Rule of Order Newly Revised, 12th Edition (2020), 
unless the Book of Order (Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) Constitution Part II) or the Manual of 
Operations of the Presbytery provide otherwise. 

4. Motions presented by commissions or committees do not require a second. 

5. During debate, each speaker has three minutes to address the issue to which they are speaking. 
The moderator may give a 30-second warning, so that speakers may conclude their remarks. 

6. The moderator will normally alternate between speeches for and against the motion before 
the assembly. 

7. The maker of the motion or commission/committee presenter may make the final speech. 

8. Only enrolled commissioners (ruling elder commissioners, teaching elders, commissioned 
ruling elders, certified Christian Educators in active service, and ruling elders serving on 
commissions) are authorized to vote. Corresponding members are entitled to address the 
Presbytery. Visitors may be invited by the moderator to address the Presbytery. 

9. Any substantive motion (new, amendment, substitute) made by a commissioner in the 
assembly must be given to the stated clerk in writing, at the time the motion is made. For Zoom 
participants, the chat feature may be used. 

10. Any new business must be received by the stated clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

3

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



* Adopted by the 204th General Assembly (1992) of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) for use by sessions and 
congregations. 

Seeking to Be Faithful Together:  
Guidelines for Presbyterians During Times of Disagreement 
In a spirit of trust and love, we promise we will... 

Give them a hearing...listen before we answer (John 7:51 and Proverbs 18:13)  
1. Treat each other respectfully so as to build trust, believing that we all desire to be 
faithful to Jesus the Christ; 

• we will keep our conversations and communications open for candid and forthright 
exchange, 
• we will not ask questions or make statements in a way which will intimidate or judge 
others. 

2. Learn about various positions on the topic of disagreement. 
3. State what we think we heard and ask for clarification before responding, to be sure we 
understand each other. 

Speak the truth in love (Ephesians 4:15) 
4. Share our concerns directly with individuals or groups with whom we have 
disagreements in a spirit of love and respect in keeping with Jesus’ teachings. 
5. Focus on ideas and suggestions instead of questioning people’s motives, intelligence or 
integrity; 

• we will not engage in name-calling or labelling of others prior to, during, or following 
the discussion. 

6. Share our personal experiences about the subject of disagreement so that others may 
more fully understand our concerns. 

Maintain the unity of the spirit in the bond of peace (Ephesians 4:3) 
7. Indicate where we agree with those of other viewpoints as well as where we disagree. 
8. Seek to stay in community with each other though the discussion may be vigorous and 
full of tension; 

• we will be ready to forgive and be forgiven. 
9. Follow these additional guidelines when we meet in decision-making bodies: 

• urge persons of various points of view to speak and promise to listen to these 
positions seriously; 
• seek conclusions informed by our points of agreement; 
• be sensitive to the feelings and concerns of those who do not agree with the 
majority and respect their rights of conscience; 
• abide by the decision of the majority, and if we disagree with it and wish to change 

it, work for that change in ways which are consistent with these Guidelines. 
10. Include our disagreement in our prayers, not praying for the triumph of our 
viewpoints, but seeking God’s grace to listen attentively, to speak clearly, and to remain 
open to the vision God holds for us all. 

4

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 
 

Standing Rules for a Hybrid Presbytery Meeting 
 
The following special standing rules have been developed for hybrid meetings of the presbytery. Hybrid 
being defined as a meeting in which some participate in person while others participate via video 
conference. 
 
The online portion of the meeting will open 30 minutes before the announced meeting start time to 
allow commissioners to be checked-in in an orderly fashion. The chat window will be allowed for all 
online participants, both for general conversation and person-to-person communication, until 5 minutes 
prior to the announced meeting start time. At this point, the chat feature will be removed for general 
per-to-person communication and will be available only for communicating with the meeting host.  
 
A. In person commissioners will participate as typical for an in-person presbytery meeting with the 
following notable procedures:  

1. Those requesting the floor must be first recognized by the moderator. The moderator will make a  
concerted effort to balance recognizing in-person and online participants. When recognized, 
move to the microphone and speak to the Moderator, not the assembly. 

2. Introduce yourself by stating your name, and home church or place of ministry. 

3. The parliamentary authority is Robert’s Rule of Order Newly Revised, 12th Edition (2020), 
unless the Book of Order (Presbyterian Church U.S.A. Constitution, Part II) or the Manual of 
Operations of the Presbytery provide otherwise. 

4. Motions presented by commissions or committees do not require a second. 

5. During debate, each speaker has up to three minutes to address the issue to which they are 
speaking. The moderator may give a 30-second warning, so that speakers may conclude their 
remarks. 

6. The moderator will normally alternate between speeches for and against the motion before 
the assembly. 

7. The maker of the motion or commission/committee presenter may make the final speech. 

8. Only enrolled commissioners (ruling elder commissioners, teaching elders, commissioned 
ruling elders, certified Christian Educators in active service, and ruling elders serving on 
commissions) are authorized to vote. Corresponding members are entitled to address the 
Presbytery. Visitors may be invited by the moderator to address the Presbytery. 

9. Any substantive motion (new, amendment, substitute) made by a commissioner in the 
assembly must be given to the stated clerk in writing, at the time the motion is made. For online 
participants, the chat feature may be used. 

10. Any new business must be received by the stated clerk prior to the beginning of the 
meeting. 

11. Votes traditionally taken by voice will now be taken by the use of Green (Yes) and Red (No)  
placards which will be raised and lowered to indicate a vote of “yes” or “no.” Placards will be 
provided to in-person commissioners and will be requested back at the meeting’s conclusion.  

 

 

5

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 
 

B. Online Commissioner participants will participate in the following manner: 

1. Commissioners may participate using any of the following: a computer, smart phone, or tablet  
with an internet connection, microphone, and webcam. 

2. The Recording Clerk shall serve as Zoom host for this meeting. The Executive Presbyter, 
Moderator, Registrar, Vice Moderator, and Technical Assistants shall serve as co-hosts. 

3. Access will be provided through a link included in the call to the meeting which will be  
issued electronically through the Presbytery email list. 

4. When you enter the meeting, please change your Zoom name to the following format: First Name 
Last Name, TE or RE or CRE (Teaching Elder, Ruling Elder, Commissioned Pastor), Ministry, City. 
This will make it easier for us to identify you. You can change your name in one of the following 
ways, 

a.) Join the meeting via the link emailed to you. Then, once you are in the meeting, right click  
on your personal video window. From the menu that appears, click on “Rename” and then 
type your name and identifying information as described above, or 

b.) Rather than entering the meeting via the emailed link, log into Zoom with the meeting ID  
and password that was also provided in the emailed meeting invitation; you will then be 
given the opportunity to change your name before entering the meeting. 

5. The meeting shall open thirty minutes prior to the scheduled start time, and commissioners should  
log in to the meeting as soon as they are able. This will allow the Host and Co-Host to check-in 
commissioners virtually through the waiting room. The Presbytery reserves the right not to admit 
attendees who do not identify themselves, or to move them to the waiting room if they do not 
change their Zoom name within a reasonable grace period or do not identify themselves. 

6. Commissioners should mute microphones when not speaking. This will reduce background noise.  
Laptop and smartphone users may mute and unmute themselves by clicking on the microphone 
or telephone icon on your personal video window. Participants who do not mute themselves 
upon request may find themselves muted by the host. In that event, the chat function is the 
appropriate method to request to be unmuted. 

7. To be recognized by the Moderator, Commissioners should click “raise hand.” To find the raise  
hand icon, click on “Reactions” at the bottom of your Zoom screen. “Raise Hand” is one of the 
options inside that “Reactions” menu. Once your hand is raised, the moderator will recognize you. 
Commissioners should only lower their own hands if they no longer wish to speak. 

a. Windows users can also use the Alt+Y keyboard shortcut to raise a hand. 

b. Mac users can also use the Option+Y keyboard shortcut to raise a hand. 

c. If none of these options are working, type “raise hand” in the chat function. 

The Moderator shall recognize commissioners to the floor based on raised hands. The Vice 
Moderator and Recording Clerk will assist the Moderator in looking for raised hands. Every effort 
will be made to watch both the Zoom window and the room to ensure online participants are 
not missed. 

8. When recognized to speak, commissioners shall identify themselves and their church as in any  
other Presbytery meeting. 

9. Online commissioners may make a motion orally as during an ordinary meeting, i.e. when  

6

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 
 

recognized by the Moderator. If making a motion or speaking to the motion, commissioners shall 
unmute their microphone and make sure the video feed is on. 

10. A motion may be submitted in writing using the chat function on the right side of the screen. 
Commissioners may also use the chat function to indicate if they are having technical difficulties or to 
gain recognition if they are unable to raise a hand. The chat function will only be available for 
communication with the meeting host. 

11. The presence of a quorum will be determined by adding the number of participants in the online 
video conference (as reported by the registrar) to the number of in-person participants. The 
presence or absence of a quorum will be certified by the Stated Clerk. 

12. Votes shall be taken and counted in the following manner: 

a.) For matters that would, in an in-person meeting, be decided by a voice vote, a vote will be  
announced by the Moderator and participants will be able to click “Yes” or “No” on the 
question at hand. To find the “Yes” and “No” buttons, click on “Reactions” at the bottom of 
your Zoom screen. “Yes” and “No” are two of the options inside that “Reactions” menu.  

Note: In-person participants will vote using their Green or Red voting placards. 

The Moderator will ask whether all participants have voted to ensure everyone has had an 
opportunity to vote. The host and co-hosts shall assist the moderator in determining that all have 
had an opportunity to vote. As soon as they are available, the Stated Clerk will report the results 
to the Moderator who will announce them to the body. 

b.) Votes may also be taken by general/unanimous consent as per Robert’s Rules of Order, at the  
discretion of the Moderator. The Moderator will ask if there are any objections. If there are 
none, the Moderator will rule the motion passes by general consent. Commissioners shall 
state an objection by raising a hand. If there are objections to the motion, the Moderator may 
call for a vote using the “Yes” and “No” buttons as specified above.  

Note: In-person participants will note their objection by raising the red placard.  

c.) If a commissioner calls for a vote by secret ballot, online participants will be invited to vote in a  
Zoom poll.  

Note: In the event of a secret ballot, in-person participants will vote using paper ballots.  

d.) For a ballot vote or for elections, the Recording Clerk will post a poll with all available choices.  
Online commissioners will be asked to cast their votes via this poll.  

13. The Stated Clerk shall be responsible for minutes being taken, as in an ordinary meeting. The  
Recording Clerk shall also assist in keeping minutes and records of the proceedings. The 
video/audio stream and chat record of the meeting will be recorded and saved, if technologically 
feasible, with the recording made available upon written request to the Stated Clerk. 

 

 

 

Adopted by action of the Presbytery of Scioto Valley, February 21, 2023 

7

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



AGENDA  
The Presbytery of Scioto Valley (PCUSA) 

Two Hundred and Sixty-ninth Stated Meeting 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024, 3:30 p.m. 

First Presbyterian Church, Grove City, OH 
 and via Zoom Video Conference 

Moderator: Commissioned Pastor Steve Watters 

The Commissioner Handbook is available online at www.psvonline.org 

I. The Presbytery Is Called by the Holy Spirit – 3:30 p.m.
Convening the Meeting
Declaration of a Quorum and Formation of the Roll 
Adoption of the Meeting Agenda 
Greetings from the Host Pastor – Rev. Robert Tolar 

II. To Worship God (Steve Watters)
Rev. Kathy Nice (Transitional General Presbyter) will be preaching. Rev. Joel Esala, CRE Steve
Watters, RE Paige Tolar, & Rev. Robert Tolar will serve as liturgists and RE Stephen Hills will
say a brief word about One Great Hour of Sharing.

III. To Steward Christ’s Work
Seating of Corresponding Members & Guests

RE, Dr. Matt Bruce, Synod of the Covenant 
Rev. Lea Austin, Poor People’s Campaign 

Consent Agenda 

Staff Reports 
1. Rev. Rev. Kathy Nice, Transitional General Presbyter

2. Rev. Bill Gause, Stated Clerk

IV. To Celebrate Christ’s Mission
A. Synod Report – RE, Dr. Matt Bruce, Director, Cultivating the Gift of Preaching

B. Commission and Committee Reports
1. Nominating Committee – CRE Bob Gustafson

• For Action: Election for positions within the new presbytery structure
Nominees: See Nominating Committee Report, pp 14-15

2. Coordinating Team – Jim Wilson
• For Action: Elect Nominating Committee, Class of 2026.

Nominees: Rev. Les Sauer, Rev. Tom Rice, and Rev. Wayne Morrison

8

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Coordinating Team – Continued 

• For Action: Move to Adopt Revised Bylaws (Second Reading)

• Revised Manual of Operations presented for First Reading

3. Commission for Nurture and Outreach – RE Stephen Hills
• Information items

• Rev. Taylor Barner, Jacobs Porch

• Rev. Lea Austin, Poor People’s Campaign

4. Commission for Presbytery Operations – RE Jim Hines
• Report of Actions Taken on Behalf of Presbytery

• Treasurer’s Report

• Report of the Presbyter for Congregational Life & Transitions Search Committee

• For Action: Motion to transfer ownership of the Presbytery Farm (Hocking Hills
area) to the First Presbyterian Church of Nelsonville.

6. Commission for Congregational Life – RE, Patricia Gardner
• Information items

7. Commission for Church Professionals – Rev. Joel Esala
• Announcements and Report of Actions Taken on Behalf of Presbytery,

• Family Leave Policy presented for First Reading

• Retirement Recognition: Rev. Karen Chakoian & Rev. Dallas Dryburgh.

D. New Business (if any)

E. Celebrations, Announcements, and Life of the Church

V. To Be Sent with God’s Call and God’s Peace
• Closing Prayer

• Adjournment

9

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Presbytery of Scioto Valley Worship Service 
February 20, 2024 

First Presbyterian Church Grove City 
Gathering of God’s People 

Prelude       The Battle Belongs to the Lord arr. Mark Hayes 

Welcome and Announcements       Rev. Robert R. Tolar Jr.  

*Call to Worship  (1 Peter 2)     Ruling Elder Paige Tolar 
Leader: Come to Christ a living stone, 

People: though rejected by mortals yet chosen and precious in God’s 
sight. 
Leader: Like living stones, 

People: let us be built into a spiritual house; a holy priesthood. 
Leader: We believers are stones that live, 

People: who come to Jesus and place our lives upon this foundation. 
Leader: As you come to Christ, a living stone rejected by humans, 

People: Behold, I am laying in Zion a stone, a cornerstone chosen and 
precious, and whoever believes in Christ will not be put to shame. 
Amen! 

*Hymn 401    Here in This Place 

Confession of Sin and Assurance of Pardon 

*Call to Confession    Rev. Joel Esala 

*Prayer of Confession (unison)
God in Christ, cornerstone of our fellowship and faith, we come as
living stones to be built up together as God’s house, with the Lord’s
design. For we are ready to be chiseled and polished until we are fit
for Christ’s purpose for us.

You have shown yourself to us, O God, by Word and Spirit, with signs 
and wonders, in flesh and blood, yet we still struggle to live and 
believe the good news of Jesus Christ. Have mercy on us; forgive us. 
Enter our lives and cast out our stones of fear so that we may come to 

10

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



trust in you and be living stones built on nothing less than Jesus 
Christ our Lord! Amen! 

*Assurance of Pardon

*Hymn of Response   Gloria Patri 
{Thomas a Kempis, 15th cent.; trans. Benjamin Webb, 1854, alt. from Hymn 618, St. 5 (O Love, How Deep...} 

Glory to our Lord and God 
for love so deep, so high, so broad. 

Spirit and Son whom we adore 
forever and forevermore. 

Ministry of the Word 

Prayer for Illumination   Rev. Kathy Nice, TE PSV 
Scripture Reading      I Samuel 17:33-40     
33 Saul replied, “You are not able to go out against this Philistine and fight 
him; you are only a young man, and he has been a warrior from his youth.” 

34 But David said to Saul, “Your servant has been keeping his father’s 
sheep. When a lion or a bear came and carried off a sheep from the 
flock, 35 I went after it, struck it and rescued the sheep from its mouth. 
When it turned on me, I seized it by its hair, struck it and killed it. 36 Your 
servant has killed both the lion and the bear; this uncircumcised Philistine 
will be like one of them, because he has defied the armies of the living 
God. 37 The LORD who rescued me from the paw of the lion and the paw of 
the bear will rescue me from the hand of this Philistine.” 

Saul said to David, “Go, and the LORD be with you.” 38 Then Saul dressed 
David in his own tunic. He put a coat of armor on him and a bronze helmet 
on his head. 39 David fastened on his sword over the tunic and tried walking 
around, because he was not used to them. 

“I cannot go in these,” he said to Saul, “because I am not used to them.” So 
he took them off. 40 Then he took his staff in his hand, chose five smooth 
stones from the stream, put them in the pouch of his shepherd’s bag and, 
with his sling in his hand, approached the Philistine. 

One: This is the Word of the Lord. 
All:   Thanks be to God. 

11

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 
 

SERMON:                        Equipped with Hope  Rev. Kathy Nice, TE PSV 
 

Response to the Word 

*Affirmation of Faith               Rev. Joel Esala                                                                                 
I believe in God, the Father almighty, creator of heaven and earth. I 
believe in Jesus Christ, God's only Son, our Lord, who was 
conceived by the Holy Spirit, born of the Virgin Mary, suffered 
under Pontius Pilate, was crucified, died, and was 
buried; he descended to the dead.  On the third day he rose 
again; he ascended into heaven, he is seated at the right hand of 
the Father, and he will come again to judge the living and the dead.  

I believe in the Holy Spirit, the holy catholic church, the 
communion of saints, the forgiveness of sins, the resurrection of 
the body, and the life everlasting. Amen. 

*Hymn # 846   Fight the Good Fight  
 
Prayers of the People & the Lord’s Prayer/Pastor Steve Watters              

Our Father, who art in heaven, hallowed be thy name.  Thy kingdom 
come, thy will be done on earth as it is in heaven.  Give us this day 
our daily bread; and forgive us our debts as we forgive our 
debtors; and lead us not into temptation but deliver us from 
evil.  For thine is the kingdom and the power and the glory, 
forever.  Amen. 

Invitation to Offering    One Great Hour of Sharing           Steve Hills RE 
   (Leave your offering in a plate at the back of the church after the service.) 
 
*Response            Doxology                                                                           

*Prayer of Dedication            Steve Hills RE, Boulevard PC 
 

The Sending of God’s People 

*Hymn 275          A Mighty Fortress Is Our God 
 
Postlude                         A Mighty Fortress      arr. Helmut Walcha 

12

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.creeds.net%2Fancient%2Fdescendit.htm&data=05%7C01%7C%7C3976d43f699d4618277508da7ba1c4c9%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637958231988545296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6%2BHqABD5BHNjDDCL1CFmzHW%2FYl1OagIUhbgeNCqHJPI%3D&reserved=0


Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the minutes from the 268th stated meeting held at First Presbyterian Church in 
Washington Court House, OH and via Zoom video conference, on November 28, 2023, available 
for review at the Presbytery website.

B. Approve the minutes of the Administrative Commission to Install Rev. Nicole Elizabeth (Nikki) 
Hogarth, Pastor of Dublin Presbyterian Church, Dublin, Ohio.
[See Attachment #2: Installation Commission Minutes]

13

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



   

Nomina�ng Commitee 
Report to Presbytery – February 20, 2024 
 
The Nomina�ng Commitee would place the following persons in nomina�on for the designated 
posi�ons, class and term. 
 
Robert J. Gustafson, Chair 
 

Presbytery Council MWS/RE Church Class Term, 1st/2nd 
Jim Wilson RE Columbus, Broad Street 2024 1st 
Yvonne Gustafson   RE Worthington 2024 1st 
Bob Armstrong MWS New Albany, Rose Run 2025 1st 
Lisa Eye MWS Gahanna, Mifflin 2025 1st 
Ginny Teit   MWS Delaware, Concord 2026 1st 
Connie Moneypenny RE Grove City, First 2026 1st 

 
 

Commission on Jus�ce, 
Outreach and Educa�on 
(CJOE) 

MWS/RE Church Class Term, 1st/2nd 

Mary Gene Boteler (Chair) MWS HR 2024 1st 
Steve Brand MWS Washington Ct House, First 2024 1st 
Alice Phillips  MWS Plain City 2024 1st 
Susan Rike RE Columbus, Christ 2024 1st 
Rick Nut MWS HR 2025 1st 
Susan Fisher RE Delaware, West Berlin 2025 1st 
Scot Schnapp MWS Mount Gilead, First 2025 1st 
Jennifer Bunker RE Columbus, Broad Street 2025 1st 
Tina Johnson RE Columbus, Overbrook 2026 1st 
Amy House MWS Pataskala, Outville 2026 1st 
Kathi Bubb RE Gahanna, Mifflin 2026 1st 
Stephen Sobers RE Delaware, Liberty 2026 1st 

 
 

Commission on Ministry 
(COM) 

MWS/RE Church Class Term, 1st/2nd 

Jennifer Pierat RE Washington Ct House, First 2024 1st 
Ron Johnson MWS Portsmouth, First 2024 1st 
Jennifer Turick MWS At-Large 2024 1st 
Carol Evans RE Delaware, First 2024 1st 
Jus�ce Ofosuhene MWS Columbus, Ramseyer 2024 1st 
Mary French RE Reynoldsburg, Unity 2025 1st 
Mark Stansbery RE Delaware, Old First 2025 1st 
David Howell RE Delaware, West Berlin 2025 1st 
Mark Johnson RE London, First 2025 1st 

14

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



   

Joon Lee MWS Newark, Second 2025 1st 
Dorothy Driskell RE Westerville, First 2026 1st 
Todd Tracy (Chair) MWS Newark, Second 2026 1st 
Jeff Ot MWS Logan, First 2026 1st 
Rebecca Bostrom RE Delaware, Liberty 2026 1st 
Diane Flynn MWS Marysville, First 2026 1st 

 
Commission on 
Prepara�on for Ministry 
(CPM) 

MWS/RE Church Class Term, 1st/2nd 

Jeff Jaynes (Chair) MWS Validated 2024 1st 
Rob Rankin RE Westerville, First 2024 1st 
Susan Dietz RE Logan, First 2025 1st 
Taylor Barner MWS OSU, Jacob’s Porch 2025 1st 
Heather Thum-Gerber MWS Newark, Hanover 2026 1st 
Lanie Sipes MWS Newark, Second 2026 1st 

 
Commission for 
Presbytery Opera�ons 
(CPO) 

MWS/RE Church Class Term, 1st/2nd 

Sharon Franklin RE Columbus, Bethany 2024 1st 
Robert Tolar Jr MWS Grove City, First 2024 1st 
Mary Jane Hit MWS HR 2024 1st 
Jim Hines  (Chair) RE Westerville, First 2025 1st 
Cathy Ellwood-Ritchie RE Pataskala, Outville 2025 1st 
Chris Atwood MWS Delaware, Liberty 2025 1st 
Tom Billman RE Columbus, Hoge 2026 1st 
Marshall Geib RE London, First 2026 1st 
Jim Teit RE Delaware, Concord 2026 1st 

 
Commitee on 
Representa�on (COR) 

MWS/RE Church Class Term, 1st/2nd 

Jim Wilson  (Chair) RE Columbus, Broad Street TBD 1st 
Jim Miller RE Columbus, Broad Street TBD 1st 
Doug Browne MWS Delaware, Old Stone TBD 1st 
Tiffany Komasara MWS Grandview Heights, Boulevard TBD 1st 
Peter Okyere CRE Worthington TBD 1st 
Addi�onal Persons may be 
added at a future date. 

    

 

15

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



BYLAWS OF THE PRESBYTERY OF SCIOTO VALLEY 
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (U.S.A.) 

Approved by the Presbytery; Dates of Approval and Revisions 09/19/2017, 2/20/2024 
[Responsible Body: The Presbytery Assembly] 

 
These Bylaws, having been adopted by the action of the Presbytery of Scioto Valley at its stated meeting 
of September 19, 2017, shall be effective on September 19, 2017, hereby replace and supersede any and 
all other Bylaws of the Presbytery of Scioto Valley, which has its principal offices in Columbus, Ohio. 

 
Article I. Purpose 

 

Section 1.01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Article II. 

 
Section 2.01 

 
 

Article III. 
 
Section 3.01 

 
 
 

Article IV. 
 
Section 4.01 

A Presbytery as defined by the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) (G-3.03) 
is responsible for the government of the church throughout its district, and for assisting 
and supporting the witness of congregations to the sovereign activity of God in the world, 
so that all congregations become communities of faith, hope, love and witness. As it 
leads and guides the witness of its congregations, the presbytery shall keep before it the 
marks of the Church (F-1.0302), the notes by which Presbyterian and Reformed 
communities have identified themselves through history (F-1.0303) and the six Great 
Ends of the Church (F-1.0304). 

 
In light of this charge, the presbytery has responsibility, authority, and power to work 
with members and congregations to fulfill the six Great Ends of the Church. 

 
 
Name 

 
The name of this organization shall be The Presbytery of Scioto Valley (hereinafter 
“Presbytery”), being a council of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), within the 
ecclesiastical bounds of the Synod of the Covenant. 

 
Mission 

 
God calls us through the Holy Spirit to connect with each other to plant, grow, and 
nurture vital, faithful communities of Christ for service and ministry. In response, we 
build partnerships, communicate with and support congregations, leaders, and 
individuals, and embody Christ’s transforming love in the world. 

 
Boundary 

 
The Presbytery includes congregations of this denomination in the following twenty-one 
(21) counties in Ohio: Athens, Delaware, Fairfield, Fayette, Franklin, Gallia, Hocking, 
Jackson, Knox, Lawrence, Licking, Marion, Madison, Meigs, Morrow, Pickaway, Pike, 
Ross, Scioto, Union, and Vinton, save and except the Proctorville Rome Church 
Township of Rome in Lawrence County, which is a congregation part of the Presbytery 
of West Virginia, said boundaries having been approved by action of the General 
Assembly of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). 

16

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Article V. Corporation 
 

Section 5.01 
 
 
 

Section 5.02 
 
 

Section 5.03 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 5.04 

 
 
Section 5.05 

 
 
Section 5.06 

 
 
Section 5.07 

 
 
 

Article VI. 
 
Section 6.01 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 6.02 

The Presbytery is incorporated under the laws of the State of Ohio as The Presbytery of 
Scioto Valley. This organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, 
educational and scientific purposes under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, 
or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. 

 
The corporation shall hold all financial, personal property, and real property assets in 
trust for the use and benefit of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) in accordance with the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). 

 
Except as otherwise provided by law, the Articles of Incorporation, the Code of 
Regulations, or the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), the authority to 
carry out the business affairs of the Corporation shall be exercised by the Presbytery’s 
Commission for Presbytery Operations, which performs the legal function of a Board of 
Directors, and is elected in accordance with the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church 
(U.S.A.), the Code of Regulations, these Bylaws, the Structural Design for Mission and 
Ministry, and the Manual of Operations. 

 
The officers of the corporation shall be president, vice-president, secretary, and treasurer. 
The positions of secretary and treasurer may be combined. 

 
The Board of Directors shall nominate corporate officers for election at the annual 
meeting of the Presbytery. 

 
Any properly constituted meeting of the Presbytery may constitute a meeting of the 
corporation. 

 
The Presbytery shall delegate the functions of the Board of Directors to the Commission 
for Presbytery Operations (as described in the Structural Design for Mission and 
Ministry) which shall have the power, authority, and responsibilities of and shall perform 
the duties required of a Board of Directors under Ohio Nonprofit Corporation Law. 

 
Procedures 

 
The Presbytery shall be governed by the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) 
(hereafter “Constitution”), the laws of the State of Ohio as they pertain to the organization 
of religious institutions, and the Bylaws, the Code of Regulations, the Structural Design 
for Mission and Ministry, and the Manual of Operation of the Presbytery. The Bylaws, the 
Code of Regulations, the Structural Design for Mission and Ministry, and the Manual of 
Operation shall not supersede said Constitution. To the extent these Bylaws cannot be 
interpreted consistent with the Code of Regulations, including any amendments thereto, 
the Code of Regulations shall control the proceedings of the Presbytery. 

 
Procedures for all meetings shall be determined by the most recent edition of Robert’s 
Rules of Order Newly Revised, except in cases in which the Constitution provides 
otherwise, and unless special procedures are adopted by the Presbytery by a majority vote 
of those present and voting. The Presbytery may also make use of processes of 
discernment in its deliberations prior to a vote as agreed upon by the body. 

17

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Section 6.03 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 6.04 

 
 

Section 6.05 
 
 

Section 6.06 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 6.07 

 
 

Section 6.08 

The Bylaws of the Presbytery may be amended, subject to the Charter of the Corporation, 
the laws of the State of Ohio, the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), and 
the Code of Regulations of the Presbytery, at any meeting of the Presbytery by a two-
thirds vote of the commissioners present and voting, provided notice of such a proposed 
change has been given at the previous stated or special, meeting. 
These Bylaws may not be amended contrary to or so as to not include the provisions of 
the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). 

 
The Structural Design for Mission and Ministry may be suspended at any stated meeting 
of the Presbytery for that meeting by a two-thirds vote of the commissioners present and 
voting. 

 
The Manual of Operation may be amended at any stated meeting of the Presbytery by a 
majority vote of the commissioners present and voting, provided that notice of the 
proposed change has been presented in writing at a previous meeting. 

 
The Stated Clerk shall report at the next stated meeting of the Presbytery following the 
effective date of the amendments to the Book of Order transmitted by the previous 
General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) to all the presbyteries which 
received affirmative votes of a majority of the presbyteries. The Stated Clerk shall 
indicate whether any portion of these Bylaws has become inconsistent with the 
Constitution, as amended. If an inconsistency is reported, the Stated Clerk shall propose 
appropriate amendment to these Bylaws to insure consistency with the Constitution. 

 
Changes related to spelling mistakes, typographical errors, incorrect grammar, or non- 
editorial changes to the Constitution such as section renumbering, are not considered 
amendments. 

 
The Presbytery shall provide by rule for a process for reviewing the provisions of these 
Bylaws as needed but not less than every five years. 

 

Article VII. Membership 
 

Section 7.01 Members 
Membership in the Presbytery shall be determined consistent with the provisions of the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.). 

 
(a) Teaching Elders. Every active teaching elder enrolled in the Presbytery of Scioto 

Valley shall be a Continuing Member of the Presbytery guided by the criteria for 
membership outlined in the Constitution and Manual of Operation. It shall be the 
duty of each teaching elder who is an active member or a member-at-large to attend 
all stated meetings of the Presbytery. 

 
(b) Ruling Elder Commissioners Representing Congregations. 

(i) Presbyterian Churches (U.S.A.) congregations within the boundary of the 
Presbytery shall be represented by at least one (1) ruling elder commissioned by 
its session. 

(ii) Congregations with membership over 500 shall be represented as follows: 
501-1,000 – 2 ruling elders 

1,001-1,500 – 3 ruling elders 

18

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



1,501-2,000 – 4 ruling elders 
Over 2,000 – 5 ruling elders 

The Stated Clerk will report to the Presbytery at the last stated meeting of the 
second quarter of the calendar year the membership of congregations at the 
close of the previous calendar year. Council, with the Stated Clerk, will 
determine which congregations are eligible for additional elders in order to 
provide parity between teaching and ruling elders will be notified and be 
able to have the additional ruling elder commissioners to represent them at any 
stated or special meeting of the Presbytery. The terms of these additional ruling 
elder commissioners shall run from the first stated or special meeting of the 
third quarter of the calendar year to the last stated or special meeting of the 
second quarter of the following calendar year. 

(c) Ruling Elders Serving the Presbytery. 
(i) A ruling elder elected as an officer of the Presbytery or as a member of a 

Permanent or Standing Ecclesiastical Commission or a Standing Committee of 
the Presbytery shall be enrolled as a member of the Presbytery for the duration 
of service in office or on the standing commission or standing committee, 
whether or not commissioned by his or her session. 

(ii) A ruling elder commissioned by the Presbytery to particular pastoral service 
shall be a member for the length of the commissioned service. 

(iii) A ruling elder who is a Certified Christian Educator according to the processes 
and standards of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) and is serving a congregation 
or the Presbytery as a Christian Educator shall be member for the length of 
service. 

(iv) Additional ruling elders may be commissioned to the Presbytery in accordance 
with the Manual of Operation to sustain parity of teaching elders and ruling 
elders. 

 
(d) Corresponding Members. 

(i) Teaching elders holding membership in other presbyteries, ministers 
credentialed by other denominations in correspondence with the Presbyterian 
Church (U.S.A.), and ruling elders serving the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), its 
councils, entities, or related organizations may be seated as corresponding 
members by majority vote of the Presbytery. Such persons shall have voice but 
no vote for the duration of a meeting. 

(ii) Former moderators of the Presbytery who are ruling elders shall be enrolled as 
corresponding of the Presbytery with voice but no vote as long as they maintain 
active membership with a member congregation. 

 
Article VIII. Ecclesiastical Officers 

 

Section 8.01 The ecclesiastical officers of the Presbytery shall be: Moderator, Moderator-Elect, Stated 
Clerk, and Treasurer. 

 
a. Moderator. The Moderator shall perform all the duties and responsibilities of a 

moderator as outlined in the Constitution’s “Form of Government” and such other 
duties and responsibilities as determined by the Manual of Operation. 

b. Moderator-Elect. The Moderator-Elect shall act for the Moderator upon request, or in 
the Moderator's place should the Moderator be unable to act. The Moderator-Elect 
will normally be nominated to be the next Moderator. 

c. Immediate Past Moderator. The most recent available Immediate Past Moderator 
shall act in the event that the Moderator and the Moderator-Elect are unable to act. 

19

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



d. Stated Clerk. The Stated Clerk shall perform all the duties and responsibilities of a 
stated clerk as outlined in the Constitution’s Form of Government and such other 
duties and responsibilities as determined by the Manual of Operation. The Stated 
Clerk shall be the secretary of the corporation. 

e. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have custody of all funds and other valuable papers, 
and shall provide a monthly report of receipts and expenditures to the Stated Clerk, to 
the appropriate executive staff member, and the commission responsible for the 
financial operations as designated in the Manual of Operation. The same individual 
may serve as ecclesiastical treasurer and corporate treasurer. 

 
Section 8.02 Ecclesiastical officers of the Presbytery will be nominated by the Committee for 

Nominations at the last stated meeting in the third quarter of the calendar year. 
Nominations from the floor shall be permitted. 
(a) Officers of the Presbytery will normally be installed at the last stated meeting of the 

fourth quarter of the calendar year. 
(b) Persons elected as Moderator, Moderator-Elect, and Treasurer shall be elected to 

serve for one (1) year and their term of begins immediately upon installation. Persons 
elected as Stated Clerk shall be elected to serve three (3) year terms. 

(c) No member shall hold more than one office at a time, save and except that the 
positions of Stated Clerk and Treasurer may be combined and held by the same 
person. 

(d) When a vacancy occurs in the office of Moderator, the Moderator-Elect will be 
installed at the next stated meeting of the Presbytery to serve the remainder of the 
term and may be nominated for a full term. When a vacancy occurs in the office of 
Moderator-Elect, the Committee for Nominations will bring a nomination to the next 
stated meeting of the Presbytery to fill the vacancy through the end of the current 
term. 

 
Article IX. Meetings 

 

Section 9.01   Stated Meetings 
(a) The Presbytery shall meet in stated meetings as necessary to accomplish its mission 

to comply with the Constitution. Such meetings will be established by action of the 
body as a whole. 

(b) The Coordinating Team Council shall have responsibility for proposing to the 
Presbytery the place and time for stated meetings. 

(c) The Coordinating Team, Council, in consultation with the Presbytery’s officers and 
staff, shall prepare the agenda for each meeting of the Presbytery. 

(d) The last stated meeting of the Presbytery held in the fourth quarter of the 
calendar year will be the annual meeting of the Presbytery. 

(e) Notice of stated meetings shall be sent by electronic and/or postal mail. 
(f) All meetings of the Presbytery shall be opened and closed with prayer. 
(g) All meetings of the Presbytery are open to observers, except if the Presbytery 

properly approves going into executive session. Observers may be invited to speak by 
the Moderator or by a properly approved request of the members present and voting. 

 
Section 9.02 Special Meetings 

(a) Special meetings may be called by the Moderator at the request, or with the 
concurrence, of two teaching elders and two (2) ruling elders, the ruling elders being 
of different churches. Should the Moderator be unable to act, the Stated Clerk shall, 

20

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



under the same conditions issue the call for the meeting. If both the Moderator and 
Stated Clerk are unable to act, any three (3) teaching elders and three (3) ruling 
elders, the elders being from different churches, may call a special meeting. 

(b) The Synod may direct the Presbytery to convene a special meeting for the transaction 
of designated business. 

(c) Official notice of a special meeting shall be sent by postal or electronic mail not less 
than ten days in advance to each teaching elder and to the session of every church. 
The notice shall set out the purpose of the meeting. 

(d) No business other than that listed in the notice for a special meeting shall be 
transacted. 

 
Section 9.03 Quorum 

A quorum of a meeting of the Presbytery shall be 5% of the teaching elder members 
serving in ministries validated of the Presbytery as provided in the Manual of Operation 
and an equal number of ruling elders each representing a different church of the 
Presbytery. 

 
Section 9.04 Voting 

(h) The members of the Presbytery as determined consistent with the provisions of the 
Constitution and these Bylaws shall be eligible to vote at all stated and special 
meetings of the Presbytery. 

(i) Voting by proxy is not permitted. 
 
Section 9.05 Minutes 

The Stated Clerk shall make available the Minutes of Presbytery meetings and give 
notice to all members of Presbytery and clerks of sessions. 

 
Section 9.06 Electronic Meetings 

The Presbytery, as well as all Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions and Presbytery 
Committees authorized by these Bylaws, may conduct meetings electronically when 
Robert’s Rules of Order is applied whereby “the meetings provide, at a minimum, 
conditions of opportunity for simultaneous aural communication among all participating 
members equivalent to those of a meeting held in one room or area.” (RONR, 11th ed., p 
97, ll. 24-27)  RONR 12th ed., p xxxxx 

 
Article X. Staff 

 

Section 10.01 The Presbytery shall have the power to employ such staff and personnel as needed to 
fulfill its mission in accordance with the Constitution. The Manual of Operation will 
define the purpose of each staff position, method of nomination and election or hire, 
terms of position, jurisdiction of the position, and responsibilities. 

 
Article XI. Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions and Presbytery Committees 

 

Section 11.01 Election and Accountability 
a. Members of Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions shall be elected directly by the 

Presbytery and are accountable to Presbytery. 
b. Members of Standing Committees shall be elected directly by the Presbytery in 

accordance with the Constitution, the Bylaws, and the Manual of Operation. 
Section 11.02 Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions 

21

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions include those with duties mandated by the 
Constitution’s Book of Order and other Presbytery Commissions whose duties are 
defined in the Manual of Operation. Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions are authorized 
to act on the authority of the Presbytery 

 
The Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions of the Presbytery are as follows: listed in the 
Manual of Operations. 

Permanent Judicial Commission 
Commission for Congregational Life 
Commission for Church Professionals  
Commission for Nurture and Outreach 
Commission for Presbytery Operations 

a. These Commissions have oversight of the general ministry concerns of the 
Presbytery and may be delegated the powers of the Presbytery as allowed by the 
Constitution’s Book of Order. 

b. Members of Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions will be teaching elders and ruling 
elders in numbers as nearly equal as possible. 

c. The quorum for a Standing Ecclesiastical Commission is a majority of the elected 
members. 

 
Section 11.03 Standing Committees 

The Standing Committees of the Presbytery are listed in the Manual of Operations: 
Coordinating Team 
Committee for Nominations 
Committee for Overtures and Amendments 
Committee for Representation 

a. The responsibilities and powers of these Standing Committees are defined in the 
Constitution and the Presbytery’s Manual of Operation. 

b. Members of Standing Committees will be teaching elders and ruling elders in 
numbers as nearly equal as possible. 

c. The quorum for a Standing Committee is a majority of the elected members. 
 
Section 11.04 Administrative Commissions 

The use of Administrative Commissions will comply with the guidelines provided in the 
Book of Order (G-3.0109b). once authorized by the Presbytery at a duly called meeting, 
the Moderator shall appoint ruling and teaching elders to the commission in accordance 
with the action of the Presbytery. The Moderator will report the names of the commission 
to the Stated Clerk for inclusion in the Presbytery Minutes. The final report of an 
administrative commission will be reported to the Presbytery for inclusion in the 
Presbytery Minutes. 

 
The Moderator, on certification from the Commission for Church Professionals  
Ministry that a teaching elder may be ordained and/or installed to a pastoral position or 
that a ruling elder has been approved to be commissioned to particular pastoral service, 
will consult with the teaching or ruling elder and appoint teaching and ruling elders as 
provided for in the Manual of Operation to an administrative commission to perform the 
rite on behalf of the Presbytery. The minutes of the commission will be delivered to the 
Stated Clerk for inclusion in the Presbytery Minutes. 

 
Section 11.05 Investigating Committees 

The Moderator of the Presbytery may appoint an Investigating Committee between 
stated meetings of the Presbytery as authorized by the Book of Order D-10.0201b 
D-7.0501 upon receipt 

22

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



of the Stated Clerk of a written statement of an offense as defined in Book of Order 
D-10.0101 and D-10.0102 D-7.02. If the Moderator disqualifies her/himself in a 
particular case, the Moderator may delegate the Moderator-Elect the authority to appoint 
an Investigating Committee. In making the appointment the Moderator or Moderator- 
Elect shall consult with the Executive Presbyter and Stated Clerk of the Presbytery or 
their designees. The appointment of Investigating Committees shall be reported as 
information to the next stated meeting of the Presbytery. 

 
Section 11.06 Committees of Counsel 

In the event the Presbytery becomes a complainant or respondent in a remedial case 
(Book of Order D-6.0302 D-4.0204), the Moderator of the Presbytery may appoint a 
Committee of Counsel between stated meetings of the Presbytery as authorized by Book 
of Order D-6.0302a D-4.0204. If the Moderator disqualifies her/himself in a particular 
case, the Moderator may delegate the Moderator-Elect the authority to appoint a 
Committee of Counsel. In making the appointment the Moderator or Moderator-Elect 
shall consult with the Executive Presbyter and Stated Clerk of the Presbytery or their 
designees. The receipt of the remedial complaint and the appointment of a Committee of 
Counsel shall be reported as information to the next stated meeting of the Presbytery. 

 
Section 11.07 Other Commissions and Committees 

a. The Presbytery may provide through the Manual of Operation for the creation and 
composition of other commissions and standing and special committees as needed. 

b. The Manual of Operation will provide the means for the Standing Ecclesiastical 
Commissions and Standing Committees to form sub-committees, special committees, 
and task teams as needed to carry out the mission of the Presbytery. 

23

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

Manual of Operations Presbytery 
of Scioto Valley  

Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.)  
  

Adopted xx/xx/xxxx 
  

This Manual of Operations having been adopted by the action of the Presbytery of 
Scioto Valley at its stated meeting of May 21, 2024, shall be effective on May 22, 
2024 and hereby replace and supersede any and all other standing rules of the 
Presbytery of Scioto Valley.  

A. The Purpose Statement of the Presbytery of Scioto Valley: 
As a body of Christ, the Presbytery of Scioto Valley is a trusted and responsive 
spiritual community building and creating vitality across all and within each of 
our diverse congregations.  
 

B.  The Core Values 
These Core Values represent what is of deep significance to the Presbytery of Scioto 
Valley. Each of our Core Values is rooted in Scripture, which gives us the spiritual 
depth and direction to live fully into these values:  
1. Nurturing Spiritual Community: We ground our work in the Spirit of God and 
nurture the faith and lives of those we serve. Luke 6:48. It’s like a person building a 
house by digging deep and laying the foundation on bedrock. When the flood came, 
the rising water smashed against that house, but the water couldn’t shake the house 
because it was well built.  
2. Connection: Focusing on what connects us creates community and deepens our 
relationship with God. Ephesians 4:16. From whom the whole body, being fitted and 
held together by what every joint supplies, according to the proper working of each 
individual part, causes the growth of the body for the building up of itself in love.  
3. Unity in Diversity: The diverse experiences and gifts of our people and 
communities strengthen us. Galatians 3:28. There is neither Jew nor Greek; there is 
neither slave nor free; nor is there male and female, for you are all one in Christ 
Jesus.  
4. Spirit-led Adaptability: We are open and responsive to the Spirit at work in our 
changing world. Romans 12:2. Do not be conformed to this age, but be transformed 
by the renewing of the mind, so that you may discern what is the will of God – what is 
good and acceptable and perfect. 
 5. Outreach. We walk in partnership and compassion with others to improve the 
human condition. Matthew 25:35-36; 40. The king will say “I was hungry and you 
gave me food to eat. I was thirsty and you gave me a drink. I was a stranger and you 
welcomed me. I was naked and you gave me clothes to wear. I was sick and you took 
care of me. I was in prison and you visited me.   . . . when you have done it for one of 
the least of these brothers and sisters of mine, you have done it for me.”   
 
 

24

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

C. Critical Success Factors and Strategic Targets 
Critical Success Factors are the things we must do exceptionally well to accomplish 
our stated purpose. Critical Success Factors and resulting Strategic Targets for our 
Presbytery are the following:  
• Providing guidance for congregational transitions of all kinds and support 
for pastoral leaders: The Presbytery is engaged in and responsive to the needs of 
pastoral leaders and congregations in times of change, challenge, and opportunity.  
• Supporting congregational clusters (small groups): In between our Presbytery 
quarterly meetings, regional groups of 5-10 congregations will meet to share and be 
responsive to the needs of their surrounding communities.  
• Equipping congregations to do outreach and strategic work: The Presbytery 
will connect congregations with staffing, expertise, and financial support that 
empowers vitality, spirituality, and outreach. 

D. Authority  

1. This Manual of Operations is intended, and shall be interpreted, to 
facilitate the Presbytery’s efforts to carry out its mission, consistent with the 
provisions of the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), particularly 
Chapter 3 of the Form of Government, the Code of Regulations of the 
Presbytery, and the Bylaws of the Presbytery.   
2. The parliamentary authority shall be the most recent edition of Robert’s 
Rules of Order, except as provided for in the Constitution of the Presbyterian 
Church (U.S.A.).  

E. Meetings of the Presbytery  

1. Membership: In addition to the membership mandated by G-3.03 of the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church U.S.A.):  

a. Elders elected to be moderator, vice-moderator, stated clerk, treasurer, 
members of Commissions or member of Council shall be enrolled as 
members of Presbytery during their term of office.  

b. Certified Christian Educators who have been ordained as elders and who are 
employed full time by a congregation in the Presbytery shall be members of 
the presbytery. 

c. Commissioned Pastors who have been assigned to moderate a session of a 
congregation in the Presbytery count as added minister members for parity. 

d. The Stated Clerk shall address imbalances between minister members and 
ruling elders as needed after the year-end statistical reporting is completed 
annually. Congregations needing to send additional ruling elders for parity 
will be notified in writing by the Stated Clerk. Council will provide oversight 
to this process. 

25

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

2. Notice of Business:  

a. The following categories of business for the Presbytery shall be disclosed 
to minister members of the Presbytery and congregations at least five days 
in advance of any meeting of the Presbytery, and shall not be acted on at 
meetings of the Presbytery unless such notice is given:  

i. Examination of a candidate for ordination;  

ii. Dissolution of a congregation.  

iii.   Sale, purchase or mortgage of real property owned by the    
Presbytery, except for requests from congregations to sell, purchase or 
mortgage property held in trust for the Presbytery by a congregation;  
  
iv.   Election of an officer of the Presbytery, chair or members of 
Commissions, chair of a standing committee, Council, or General Assembly 
or Synod commissioners;  

 
v.    The creation of an administrative commission. 

 
vi.  Approval or disapproval of proposed amendments to the 
Constitution of the PC(USA);  

 
vii. Proposed overtures and concurrences to the General Assembly;  

 
viii. Adoption or amendment of a budget;  

 
ix. Changes to policies of the Presbytery.  

b. All other business brought by Commissions or standing committees of 
the Presbytery may be brought without advanced notice to the Presbytery.  

c. Any new business brought by a member of Presbytery shall be submitted 
in writing to the stated clerk and announced to the Presbytery.  

F. Nominating Committee  
1. The Nominating Committee of the Presbytery shall be responsible for 

nominating and presenting for election by the Presbytery candidates for the 
following positions and terms:  

a. Moderator (who shall normally be the current Vice-moderator) for a one-
year term;  

b. Vice-moderator for a one-year term;  

c. Stated clerk (in consultation with the CPO) for a three-year term;  

26

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

d. Treasurer (in consultation with the CPO) for a one-year term;  

e. The chair and eight members of the Commission for Presbytery Operations 
for three-year terms in equal classes;  

f. The chair and fourteen members of the Commission for Ministry for three-
year terms in equal classes;  

g. The chair and five members of the Commission for Preparation for Ministry 
for three-year terms in equal classes; 

h. The Chair and eleven members of the Commission for Justice, Outreach and 
Education for three-year terms in equal classes; 

i. The six at-large members (in consultation with the Moderators) of the 
Council for three-year terms in equal classes;  

j. The chair and six members of the Committee on Representation for three-
year terms in equal classes;  

k. The nine members of the Permanent Judicial Commission, for six-year terms 
in three equal classes; and  

l. Chairs of all other standing committees.  

m. Commissioners to the Synod, one ruling elder and one teaching elder. 

2. All terms will be for three years unless otherwise provided. Individuals are 
eligible to be re-elected to a second three-year term. No one may serve more 
than six consecutive years. Classes normally begin January 1 and end 
December 31 of the final year of the class the individual is elected to, with the 
exception of Moderator/Vice-Moderator. Staggered classes may be established 
at the beginning of a committee or commission’s work. 

3. The Nominating Committee, no later than the last stated meeting of the 
Presbytery held in the fourth quarter of the calendar year, shall present for 
approval by the Presbytery a plan for election of commissioners to the General 
Assembly (if the General Assembly is scheduled to meet) for the following year.  

G. Commissions  
The Presbytery shall have Commissions allowed by the Constitution of the 
Presbyterian Church (USA) in G.30109b to “consider and conclude matters 
referred to it” by the Presbytery, each one having the authority to act on behalf 
of the Presbytery between meetings, and established by this Presbytery at its 
stated meeting of February 20, 2024. Each commission will have a commission-
specific set of guidelines describing their work. 
 

27

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

Each Commission and Council may, by a two-thirds majority vote of a quorum of the 
Commission, remove an elected commission member who meets one of the following 
criteria: 

a. Misses 3 or more consecutive stated meetings of the commission without an 
excused absence; or 

b. Misses 5 or more stated meetings of the commission in any 12-month period. 

· The Commission Chair or Convenor will notify the Commissioner, in advance of the 
vote to remove, that this action is pending, and the commissioner will have the 
opportunity to be present and make an explanation before the vote. 

· If the Commission or Council votes to remove the commissioner in question, that 
decision will be communicated to the Nominating Committee with reasonable haste so 
that a suitable replacement can be found to fill the unexpired term. 

⋅ This nominee will serve as a temporary appointment and be able to serve on the 
Commission or Council with voice but no vote until the presbytery can elect 
her/him at the next stated meeting of the presbytery. 

· The vote to remove and subsequent temporary appointment will be communicated 
to the presbytery at the next stated meeting of the presbytery. 

 
 
 

1. Commission for Justice, Outreach, and Education: 
Purpose: To provide and encourage educational, connectional, outreach, and 
social justice opportunities that nurture growth in discipleship, fellowship, and 
faith throughout the Presbytery, in regional clusters as well as in individual 
congregations and faith communities 
 
DISCIPLESHIP  

• Educate, support and coordinate Matthew 25 Ministry  
• Provide educational resources and leadership and development training 

for local churches  
• Assist congregations in mission, service, and stewardship  
• Support Campus Ministry  
• Maintain a grant program to foster mission initiatives by local 

congregations  
• Engage, educate, and empower the Presbytery to speak and advocate for 

social justice and to work with others for justice, freedom, and peace  
FELLOWSHIP  

• Coordinate Presbytery-wide events Youth Retreats Triennial Youth 
Programs Presbytery Mission Trips Church Professional Retreats  

• Support Regional Church Fellowship Events (including Ecumenical ones) 

28

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

 
2. Commission for Preparation for Ministry: 

Purpose: To provide for the discernment, nurture, care and oversight of 
inquirers and candidates to become Teaching Elders, and for candidates to 
become Commissioned Pastors (CP) and Certified Christian Educators (CCE). 
 

• Guide and nurture individuals through the process of preparing to 
become a Teaching Elder, Commissioned Pastor or Certified Christian 
Educator   (parts of G-2.05-G-2.11, see guidelines for details) 

• Authorize and conduct training for ruling elders to be commissioned  
• Encourage and support congregations and campus ministries in 

vocational discernment 
 

3. Commission for Ministry: 
Purpose: To promote and nurture ecclesial health within and among 
congregations and to foster faith and vitality for those who are called to 
professional ministry. 

• Provide liaisons to congregations and church professionals in the 
Presbytery  

• Nurture spirit-inspired worship  
• Promote and nurture healthy, faith-filled relationships  
• Examine Teaching Elders for membership in the Presbytery G-2.0502 
• Ordain, receive, install, dismiss, and remove Teaching Elders (parts of G-

2.05-2.09, see guidelines for details) 
• Commission, install, dismiss, and remove Commissioned Pastors; G-2.10  
• Connect congregations to training and resources, as needed, and 

encourage connections between the congregation, COM, the Presbytery 
and other churches in the Presbytery  

• Maintain and implement the policies for minimum compensation for 
pastoral calls and contracts, dissolutions, Commissioned Pastors, pulpit 
supply, moderators and certified Christian educators G-2.0804 

 
4. Commission for Presbytery Operations: 

Purpose: To provide support to the daily operations of the presbytery and its 
commissions, and to hold leadership accountable to the churches of the 
Presbytery. 
 

• Be responsible on behalf of the Presbytery to comply with all state not-
for-profit organizational requirements  

• Serve as the Board of Trustees of the Presbytery of Scioto Valley to 
receive, hold, encumber, manage and transfer property, real, personal, 
and financial, for and at the direction of the Council   

• Prepare and recommend to Presbytery Council the non-commissions 
portion of the annual Presbytery budget, including recommendations for 
all staff salary and benefits   

29

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

• Monitor the performance of the budget established by Presbytery, and 
report monthly on the budget to Council   

• Monitor compliance with financial policies 
• Develop job descriptions for approved staff positions and coordinate with 

other appropriate commissions the oversight and evaluation of those 
staff members responsible to those commissions  

• Monitor Presbytery compliance with Federal, State, Presbyterian Church 
(USA) and Presbytery requirements  

• Develop and modify Presbytery policies, as appropriate, for Presbytery 
approval 

 
5. Council: 

Purpose: To organize the life of the Presbytery through vision, planning, 
budgeting, and accountability. 
 
Membership: Moderator of Presbytery (Convenor), Executive Presbyter, 
Associate Presbyter for Congregational Life and Transitions, six at-large 
members, and the following ex-officio (non-voting) members: Stated Clerk, 
Treasurer, and Vice-Moderator of Presbytery.   
 

• Coordinate all Presbytery strategic and long-term planning  
• Prepare the annual budget for Presbytery approval  
• Cause to be completed an annual audit of the financial books and records 

of the Presbytery  
• Oversee the functioning and coordinating of the standing Presbytery 

commissions;  
• Recommend the staffing plan of the Presbytery  
• Organize and set the agendas for meetings of the Presbytery as a whole  
• In conversation with those throughout the Presbytery, identify, 

recommend, and facilitate opportunities to establish new faith 
communities  

• Nominate members to the Nominating Committee 
 

6. Standing Committees (may include but not be limited to): 
 

Committee on Representation:  Purpose: In order to strengthen the role of the 
Presbytery’s Committee on Representation, and to strengthen the Presbytery 
by increasing the diversity of voices in the Presbytery’s leadership and in its 
meetings, in addition to the duties provide by the Book of Order, the Presbytery 
of Scioto Valley charges the Committee on Representation with the following 
additional responsibilities and authority:  
1. To provide training within the Presbytery and its congregations designed to 
increase the diversity of the individuals interested in and equipped for service 
on the Presbytery’s commissions and committees.  

30

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

2. To support the Presbytery’s commissions and committees in their openness 
to and ability to hear diverse voices as they carry out their work for the 
Presbytery and in the congregations of the Presbytery.  
3. To propose changes in the time, place, and format of Presbytery meetings 
that seeks to increase the diversity of the commissioners attending Presbytery 
meetings and the Presbytery’s ability and willingness to hear diverse voices in 
its meetings. 
 
Nominating Committee:  Purpose:  To nominate persons to serve in positions 
requiring election by the Presbytery 

 
7. Permanent Judicial Commission:  Under the Constitution of the Presbyterian  

Church(USA) D-5.01ff, the Presbytery shall maintain a PJC, with membership in 
accordance with D-5.0202ff.  Purpose:  To consider and decide cases of process 
for the Presbytery according to Church Discipline 
 

H. Commission Process 
Standing Commissions, Teams and Committees shall maintain the following 
procedures: 
  

1. Each Commission and Standing Committee may create subcommittees or 
task forces as its needs demand.  

 
2. Each Commission and Standing Committee will set goals and will measure 
results for its activities to be consistent with the mission of the Presbytery.  

 
3. The Council may approve the formation of additional standing committees in 
the Presbytery, which may be made standing committees by action of the 
Presbytery.  

 
4. The Commission for Ministry and the Commission for Preparation for Ministry 
are delegated the authority to take all actions, between stated meetings of the 
Presbytery, that may be delegated to that Commission under G-3.0109 of the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (USA), provided that all actions taken on 
behalf of the Presbytery are reported to the next stated meeting of the 
Presbytery.  

 
5. The Commission for Presbytery Operations is delegated all authority as 
provided for under G-3.0109 of the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church 
(USA), and in the Code of Regulations of the Presbytery and the Bylaws of the 
Presbytery. The following additional authority is delegated:   

i. The Commission for Presbytery Operations is also delegated to 
approve, between stated meetings of the Presbytery, requests from 
congregations to sell, lease, purchase or mortgage property as 
required by G-8.0500 of the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church 
(USA), provided that:  

31

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

1. All actions taken under G-3.0109 shall state the reason action 
was necessary before a stated meeting of the Presbytery and  

2. No funds from the sale of property shall be disbursed until 
after the next stated meeting of the Presbytery.  

 
I. The Moderator of the Presbytery is delegated the following authority:  

  
1. To appoint ordination and/or installation commissions (upon approval of a 

call by the Commission for Ministry), and to appoint and commission 
investigating committees, and administrative commissions.   

2. Whenever circumstances require the appointment of an administrative 
commission, the Moderator of the Presbytery shall make such appointments 
and report them to the Stated Clerk, who shall announce the appointments 
and seek ratification at a special called meeting or the next stated meeting 
of the Presbytery, whichever comes first. The commission powers (scope of 
work) for that administrative commission will be granted by the presbytery 
at that meeting. 

J. Policies  

1. The Presbytery may from time to time adopt such policies as may be necessary 
to effectively and consistently carry out the Presbytery’s constitutional 
responsibilities or ministry initiatives. Policies may be proposed by any entity of 
the Presbytery referenced in this manual.  

2. Policies shall be adopted by a majority vote of presbyters present and voting at 
a properly noticed meeting, subsequent to the meeting at which the proposed 
policy was presented for first reading.   

a. The sponsoring entity may receive comment and make additions, deletions 
and corrections to the proposed policy between the first and second 
readings, provided that all substantive (non-editorial) changes are noted in 
the call to the second meeting.   

b. Presbytery may approve amendments to a policy at the time of debate.   

c. The sponsoring entity may withdraw a proposed policy prior to the second 
reading or postpone the second reading to the next stated meeting.  

3. All policies, unless otherwise noted, will take effect upon Presbytery approval, 
and will remain in force until the Presbytery, by a majority vote, amends the 
policy, adopts a replacement policy, or rescinds the policy.  

4. The Stated Clerk shall maintain an accurate compilation of all Presbytery 
policies. The Stated Clerk will annually review all policies in force at the time to 
ensure that they are in compliance with and are not contradictory to the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) or the Presbytery’s Articles of 

32

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

Incorporation, Code of Regulations, Bylaws, Manual of Operations, or other 
adopted policies.  

5. The Stated Clerk, upon receipt of changes to the Book of Order, shall review all 
policies for accuracy of constitutional citations. As long as the substance of the 
changes to the Book of Order does not change the substance or intent of the 
policies, the Stated Clerk will report the editorial changes to the Presbytery and 
make the changes to the policies as published. Changes of a substantive nature 
will require presentation to and approval by the Presbytery as provided above.  

K. Miscellaneous  

a. Review: The Presbytery shall appoint a committee to review the efficacy of 
the provisions of this Manual of Operations not less than every three years.  

b. This Manual of Operations shall, to the extent possible, be interpreted to 
maintain consistency with the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church 
(U.S.A.), including any amendments thereto. To the extent the contents of 
this Manual of Operations cannot be interpreted consistent with the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), including any 
amendments thereto, the Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) 
shall control the proceedings of the Presbytery. 
 

c. Annually, the Stated Clerk shall report whether any amendment to the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) is inconsistent with this 
Manual of Operations and if so, to propose appropriate amendments to this 
Manual of Operations to insure consistency between the Constitution of the 
Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) and this Manual of Operations. 

d. This Manual of Operations shall, to the extent possible, be interpreted to 
maintain consistency with the Code of Regulations of the Presbytery, 
including any amendments thereto. To the extent this Manual of Operations 
cannot be interpreted consistent with the Code of Regulations of the 
Presbytery, including any amendments thereto, the Code of Regulations 
shall control the proceedings of the Presbytery.  

e. This Manual of Operations shall, to the extent possible, be interpreted to 
maintain consistency with the Bylaws of the Presbytery, including any 
amendments thereto. To the extent this Manual of Operations cannot be 
interpreted consistent with the bylaws, including any amendments thereto, 
the bylaws shall control the proceedings of the Presbytery.  

f. Amendment:  

i. This Manual of Operations may be amended, subject to the bylaws of 
the Presbytery, the Code of Regulations of the Presbytery, the 
Charter of the Corporation, the laws of the state of Ohio and the 
Constitution of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), by approval of the 

33

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

Presbytery at any stated or special meeting of the Presbytery by a 
majority vote of those present, provided that a full reading of the 
proposed changes or a distribution by any printed or electronic 
means of the same shall have been made in connection with the call 
of the meeting.  

ii. This Manual of Operations may not be amended contrary to or so as 
to not include the provisions of the Constitution of the Presbyterian 
Church (U.S.A.).  

  

34

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

ADDENDUM 

 

Standing Rules for Hybrid Presbytery Meetings, Adopted by action of the Presbytery of 
Scioto Valley, February 21, 2023   

The following special standing rules have been developed for hybrid meetings of 
the presbytery. Hybrid being defined as a meeting in which some participate in 
person while others participate via video conference.  

The online portion of the meeting will open 30 minutes before the announced 
meeting start time to allow commissioners to be checked-in in an orderly 
fashion. The chat window will be allowed for all online participants, both for 
general conversation and person-to-person communication, until 5 minutes 
prior to the announced meeting start time. At this point, the chat feature will be 
removed for general per-to-person communication and will be available only for 
communicating with the meeting host.  

A. In person commissioners will participate as typical for an in-person 
presbytery meeting with the following notable procedures:  

1. Those requesting the floor must be first recognized by the moderator. The 
moderator will make a concerted effort to balance recognizing in-person and 
online participants. When recognized, move to the microphone and speak to the 
Moderator, not the assembly.  

2. Introduce yourself by stating your name, and home church or place of 
ministry.  

3. The parliamentary authority is Robert’s Rule of Order Newly Revised, 12th 
Edition (2020), unless the Book of Order (Presbyterian Church U.S.A. 
Constitution, Part II) or the Manual of Operations of the Presbytery provide 
otherwise.  

4. Motions presented by commissions or committees do not require a second.  

5. During debate, each speaker has up to three minutes to address the issue to 
which they are speaking. The moderator may give a 30-second warning, so that 
speakers may conclude their remarks.  

6. The moderator will normally alternate between speeches for and against the 
motion before the assembly.  

7. The maker of the motion or commission/committee presenter may make the 
final speech.  

35

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



8. Only enrolled commissioners (ruling elder commissioners, teaching elders,
commissioned ruling elders, certified Christian Educators in active service, and
ruling elders serving on commissions) are authorized to vote. Corresponding
members are entitled to address the Presbytery. Visitors may be invited by the
moderator to address the Presbytery.

9. Any substantive motion (new, amendment, substitute) made by a
commissioner in the assembly must be given to the stated clerk in writing, at
the time the motion is made. For online participants, the chat feature may be
used.

10. Any new business must be received by the stated clerk prior to the
beginning of the meeting.

11. Votes traditionally taken by voice will now be taken by the use of Green
(Yes) and Red (No) placards which will be raised and lowered to indicate a vote
of “yes” or “no.” Placards will be provided to in-person commissioners and will
be requested back at the meeting’s conclusion.

B. Online Commissioner participants will participate in the following
manner:

1. Commissioners may participate using any of the following: a computer,
smart phone, or tablet with an internet connection, microphone, and webcam.

2. The Recording Clerk shall serve as Zoom host for this meeting. The Executive
Presbyter, Moderator, Registrar, Vice Moderator, and Technical Assistants shall
serve as co-hosts.

3. Access will be provided through a link included in the call to the meeting
which will be issued electronically through the Presbytery email list.

4. When you enter the meeting, please change your Zoom name to the
following format: First Name Last Name, TE or RE or CRE (Teaching Elder,
Ruling Elder, Commissioned Pastor), Ministry, City. This will make it easier for
us to identify you. You can change your name in one of the following ways,

a.) Join the meeting via the link emailed to you. Then, once you are in 
the meeting, right click on your personal video window. From the menu 
that appears, click on “Rename” and then type your name and identifying 
information as described above, or  

b.) Rather than entering the meeting via the emailed link, log into Zoom 
with the meeting ID and password that was also provided in the emailed 
meeting invitation; you will then be given the opportunity to change your 
name before entering the meeting.  

36

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



5. The meeting shall open thirty minutes prior to the scheduled start time, and
commissioners should log in to the meeting as soon as they are able. This will
allow the Host and Co-Host to check-in commissioners virtually through the
waiting room. The Presbytery reserves the right not to admit attendees who do
not identify themselves, or to move them to the waiting room if they do not
change their Zoom name within a reasonable grace period or do not identify
themselves.

6. Commissioners should mute microphones when not speaking. This will
reduce background noise. Laptop and smartphone users may mute and unmute
themselves by clicking on the microphone or telephone icon on your personal
video window. Participants who do not mute themselves upon request may find
themselves muted by the host. In that event, the chat function is the
appropriate method to request to be unmuted.

7. To be recognized by the Moderator, Commissioners should click “raise hand.”
To find the raise hand icon, click on “Reactions” at the bottom of your Zoom
screen. “Raise Hand” is one of the options inside that “Reactions” menu. Once
your hand is raised, the moderator will recognize you. Commissioners should
only lower their own hands if they no longer wish to speak.

a. Windows users can also use the Alt+Y keyboard shortcut to raise a
hand.

b. Mac users can also use the Option+Y keyboard shortcut to raise a
hand.

c. If none of these options are working, type “raise hand” in the chat
function.

The Moderator shall recognize commissioners to the floor based on raised 
hands. The Vice Moderator and Recording Clerk will assist the Moderator 
in looking for raised hands. Every effort will be made to watch both the 
Zoom window and the room to ensure online participants are not missed. 

8. When recognized to speak, commissioners shall identify themselves and their
church as in any other Presbytery meeting.

9. Online commissioners may make a motion orally as during an ordinary
meeting, i.e. when recognized by the Moderator. If making a motion or
speaking to the motion, commissioners shall unmute their microphone and
make sure the video feed is on.

10. A motion may be submitted in writing using the chat function on the right
side of the screen. Commissioners may also use the chat function to indicate if
they are having technical difficulties or to gain recognition if they are unable to
raise a hand. The chat function will only be available for communication with
the meeting host.

37

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



11. The presence of a quorum will be determined by adding the number of
participants in the online video conference (as reported by the registrar) to the
number of in-person participants. The presence or absence of a quorum will be
certified by the Stated Clerk.

12. Votes shall be taken and counted in the following manner:

a.) For matters that would, in an in-person meeting, be decided by a 
voice vote, a vote will be announced by the Moderator and participants 
will be able to click “Yes” or “No” on the question at hand. To find the 
“Yes” and “No” buttons, click on “Reactions” at the bottom of your Zoom 
screen. “Yes” and “No” are two of the options inside that “Reactions” 
menu.  

Note: In-person participants will vote using their Green or Red voting 
placards.  

The Moderator will ask whether all participants have voted to ensure 
everyone has had an opportunity to vote. The host and co-hosts shall 
assist the moderator in determining that all have had an opportunity to 
vote. As soon as they are available, the Stated Clerk will report the 
results to the Moderator who will announce them to the body.  

b.) Votes may also be taken by general/unanimous consent as per 
Robert’s Rules of Order, at the discretion of the Moderator. The 
Moderator will ask if there are any objections. If there are none, the 
Moderator will rule the motion passes by general consent. 
Commissioners shall state an objection by raising a hand. If there are 
objections to the motion, the Moderator may call for a vote using the 
“Yes” and “No” buttons as specified above.  

Note: In-person participants will note their objection by raising the red 
placard.  

c.) If a commissioner calls for a vote by secret ballot, online participants 
will be invited to vote in a Zoom poll. Note: In the event of a secret 
ballot, in-person participants will vote using paper ballots.  

d.) For a ballot vote or for elections, the Recording Clerk will post a poll 
with all available choices. Online commissioners will be asked to cast 
their votes via this poll.  

13.The Stated Clerk shall be responsible for minutes being taken, as in an
ordinary meeting. The Recording Clerk shall also assist in keeping minutes and
records of the proceedings. The video/audio stream and chat record of the
meeting will be recorded and saved, if technologically feasible, with the
recording made available upon written request to the Stated Clerk.

38

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Commission for Nurture and Outreach 
Report to Presbytery – February 20, 2024 

The Scioto Valley Presbytery is joining the Poor People's Campaign, a national movement to 
mobilize poor and low-wealth people, religious leaders, and others to call on our lawmakers to 
address affordable housing, healthcare, and childcare, along with a living wage, environmental 
justice and voting rights.  This is not a partisan issue - it is a moral imperative! One of the 
leaders of this movement is a Presbyterian, Rev. Dr. Liz Theoharis, who co-chairs the national 
campaign with the Rev. Dr. William J. Barber II. More info here: 
https://www.poorpeoplescampaign.org. 

A march and demonstration are being planned for Saturday morning at 10:00 a.m. March 2nd. 
If you are able to go, please register here:  
https://actionnetwork.org/events/oh-poor-peoples-campaign-mass-assembly-at-the-
statehouse?fbclid=IwAR1YHOvCuHwidssjLGV_vdGtXM4q4-zScH20Ny67zZ5VZBQVCJsYk5RdBo8 

We will meet at Trinity Episcopal Church downtown. We see this as an outgrowth of Matthew 
25 activity within our presbytery. Come join us! 

39

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet

https://www.poorpeoplescampaign.org/
https://actionnetwork.org/events/oh-poor-peoples-campaign-mass-assembly-at-the-statehouse?fbclid=IwAR1YHOvCuHwidssjLGV_vdGtXM4q4-zScH20Ny67zZ5VZBQVCJsYk5RdBo8
https://actionnetwork.org/events/oh-poor-peoples-campaign-mass-assembly-at-the-statehouse?fbclid=IwAR1YHOvCuHwidssjLGV_vdGtXM4q4-zScH20Ny67zZ5VZBQVCJsYk5RdBo8


 

40

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



41

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

42

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Commission for Presbytery Opera�ons 
Report to the Presbytery – February 2024 

Ac�ons Taken on Behalf of the Presbytery (Jim Hines, Chair of CPO) 

• Approved a request from Grove City – First Presbyterian to sell a rental property
owned by the church that no longer fit the mission of the church.

• Approved a request from Bethel-Breman Presbyterian to sell their former manse that
was no longer being used as a manse.

• Approved a request from Pickerington Prince of Peace Presbyterian to enter into a
lease with AT&T for construc�on of a cell phone tower on church property.

• Approved a request from Circleville Presbyterian to construct a small residen�al
dwelling (!900 sq.�.) on church-owned property.  The church will self-fund the
construc�on and will not incur any debt for the project.

• Approved hiring Maloney + Novotny, LLC as our new outside auditor to replace
HW&Co., our current outside auditor.

• Approved a posi�on descrip�on for the new Presbyter for Congrega�onal Life and
Transi�ons

Search Commitee Report on the hiring of a Presbyter for Congrega�onal Life and 
Transi�ons (Bill Acklin, Search Commitee Chair) 

• The Search Commitee for a new Presbyter for Congrega�onal Life and Transi�ons
would like to present the new Presbyter for Congrega�onal Life and Transi�ons. See
search summary atached.

Treasurer’s Report (Bob Paterson, Treasurer) 

• Year-end 2023 financials

• Per capita report

Ac�on Items to Come Before the Presbytery (Jim Hines, Chair of CPO) 

• Request from the Nelsonville First Presbyterian Church to transfer ownership of the
Presbyterian Farm from the Presbytery to the Nelsonville First Presbyterian Church.
Nelsonville First Presbyterian Church currently occupies the property under the terms
of a 99-year lease from the Presbytery – renewable for another 99 years when it
expires in 2050.  See atached for details.

43

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

44

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

45

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

46

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Presbytery of Scioto Valley - Columbus OH

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023

Monday, January 29, 2024 Page 1 of 3

Account # Account Name YTD Balance

1.1.0002 Chase Checking 58,775.69
1.1.0005 Fidelity Income Account 301,892.04

Total Cash $360,667.73

1.1.0006 PILP Note 159,007.84

Short-term Investments $159,007.84

1.2.0007 Fidelity Investments Brokerage 2,055,163.50
1.2.0008 Fidelity Invest Brokerage-Mkt Value Adj 76,363.09

Fidelity Investments $2,131,526.59

Total Investments $2,290,534.43

1.1.0010 A/R - Presbytery 75,019.76
1.1.0015 A/R - Church Development 0.00
1.2.0015 A/R Dublin 0.00
1.2.0017 Notes Rec. - Presbyterian 11,008.51

Total Accounts & Notes Receivable $86,028.27

1.1.0020 Prepaid Exp - PY Office 0.00
1.1.0022 Prepaid Ins - PYO 761.27
1.1.0023 Prepaid Exp - PYO Office Rent 2,500.00

Total Prepaid Expenses $3,261.27

1.4.0004 PY Property - Equip & Furn 51,537.54
1.4.0005 PY Acc. Depr. - Equip & Furn (51,499.97)
1.4.0010 PY Property - Computer Equip 51,905.31
1.4.0011 PY Acc. Depr. - Computer Equip (46,502.40)
1.4.0016 PY Property - Eastlawn 175.00
1.4.0020 RC Property - Equip & Furn 2,907.31
1.4.0021 RC Acc. Depr. - Equip & Furn (2,907.31)

Furniture & Equipment $5,615.48

1.2.0020 Property - Diley Road (Prince) 0.00
1.2.0022 Property - Dublin 314,309.26
1.2.0029 Property - Harriott Road 432,409.94
1.2.0031 Property - Johnstown Road 484,151.72
1.4.0052 Longstreth 69,850.00

Property $1,300,720.92

1.4.0060 Leasehold Improvements 6,400.66
1.4.0061 Acc. Amort. - Leasehold Imrovements (4,333.99)

Leasehold Improvements $2,066.67

1.2.0033 Property Held for Resale - Reynoldsburg 1st 0.00
1.2.0040 Asset Held for Sale 0.00

Land & Equipment Available for Sale $0.00

Total Fixed Assets $1,308,403.07

Total Assets $4,048,894.77

Liabilities
2.0.0000 Accounts Payable/Vendors 10,657.85
2.1.0000 PBY Ex. Commit Giving 0.00
2.1.0001 Operating A/P 0.00
2.1.0005 Desig. - A/P Misc 0.00
2.1.0010 A/P -GA Basic Mission 0.00
2.1.0011 A/P - GA Sp. Offering 0.00
2.1.0012 A/P - GA Directed Giving 0.00
2.1.0013 A/P - GA Ex. Commit Giving 0.00

47

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Presbytery of Scioto Valley - Columbus OH

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023

Monday, January 29, 2024 Page 2 of 3

Account # Account Name YTD Balance

2.1.0014 A/P - GA Peacemaking 0.00
2.1.0015 A/P - GA Per Ca pita 54,297.03
2.1.0016 A/P GA Disaster Relief 0.00
2.1.0017 A/P - SY Basic Mission 1,702.85
2.1.0018 A/P - SY Directed Giving 0.00
2.1.0019 A/P - SY Ex. Commit. Giving 0.00
2.1.0020 A/P - SY Peacemaking 2,267.58
2.1.0021 A/P - SY Per Capita 22,069.69
2.1.0022 T/P - Workers Comp 0.00
2.1.0080 Jeannie Harsh 0.00
2.1.0083 Presbyterian Church USA 37,979.55
2.1.0085 Presbyterian Foundation/Theo 0.00
2.2.0005 Church Dev. Fund A/P 0.00

Accounts Payable $128,974.55

2.1.0002 Loan - New Albany 0.00
2.1.0025 Capital Lease Payable 0.00
2.2.0019 Mortgage - Home Road 0.00
2.2.0020 Mortgage - Home Rd 2 0.00
2.2.0021 Mortgage - Harriott Road 0.00

Notes Payable $0.00

2.1.0030 A/P - GA Directed Giving - Long Term 0.00
2.1.0031 Stf.C.Ed.Acc. - GHC Admin 0.00
2.1.0033 Honor. Acc. - Moderator 0.00
2.1.0035 Def.Rev. - Per Capita 0.00
2.1.0036 Def . Rev. - Events 0.00
2.1.0040 A.A. Com/CPM Training 0.00
2.1.0042 A.A. BOP 0.00
2.1.0043 Deferred Comp 0.00
2.1.0044 A.A. Mission Trip 0.00
2.1.0046 A.A. Labrinth 675.00
2.1.0048 A.A. Presbyterian Calendars 0.00
2.1.0049 A.A. Book of Orders 0.00
2.1.0050 A.A. Mission Yearbook 0.00
2.1.0051 A.A. Book of Confessions 0.00
2.1.0054 A.A.SDOP 3,808.25
2.1.0055 A.A. NWC-Kinnison 0.00
2.1.0056 A.A. OSU UKirk 97,269.50
2.1.0057 A.A. 2023 Israel/Palestine Trip 19,500.00
2.1.0200 Accrued Payroll 924.00
2.2.0012 T/P - Real Estate - Harriott 0.00

Other Liabilities $122,176.75

Total Liabilities $251,151.30

Fund Balance

Commission for Nurture and Outreach Funds
3.1.1000 Peacemaking Fund Balance (R) 9,410.25
3.1.1030 Cong. Session Endorsed Mission Fund (D) 0.00
3.1.1650 PDA Emergency Grant Fund Balance (R) 0.00
3.1.2000 Outdoor Ministries Fund Balance (D) 7,577.52
3.1.2015 Cap. City Helping Hands Fund Balance (R) 4,810.85
3.1.2200 Youth Triennium Fund Balance (D) 8,405.47
3.1.2300 Mission Work Trip Fund Balance 2,689.13
3.1.4000 Higher Education Fund Balance (R) 0.00

48

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Presbytery of Scioto Valley - Columbus OH

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023

Monday, January 29, 2024 Page 3 of 3

Account # Account Name YTD Balance

Total Commission Nurture and Outreach $32,893.22

Commission for Congregational Life Funds
3.2.4500 Church Dev Fund Balance (D) 3,412,769.64
3.2.4510 Cong. Fund Balance (R) 0.00
3.2.4520 Building Fund Balance (R) 72,345.94

Total Commission for Congregational Life $3,485,115.58

Commission for Church Professional Funds
3.1.5400 Ch. Prof. Retreat Fund Balance (D) 0.00
3.1.5800 Pastor's Emergency Fund Balance (R) 14,036.21

Total Commission for Church Professionals $14,036.21

Commission for Presbytery Operations Funds
3.1.0000 General Fund Balance 55,716.47
3.3.0000 Investment Fund Balance 209,981.99

Total Commission for Presbytery Operations $265,698.46

Total $3,797,743.47

Total Fund Balance $3,797,743.47

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $4,048,894.77

49

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

50

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

51

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

52

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

53

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



54

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

55

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Basic Mission Per Capita Per Capita Per Capita
Church Paid Owed Paid Due
Amanda - 920 920  -  
Amesville 600  440  720  (280)  
Athens, Alexander - 2,680 - 2,680 
Athens, First 2,113  9,520  2,320  7,200  
Bloomingburg, First - 1,360 - 1,360 
Bremen, Bethel 513  2,080  540  1,540  
Chillicothe, First - 6,400 6,320  80  
Circleville - 9,040 4,520  4,520  
Columbus, Bethany - 2,480 - 2,480 
Columbus, Boulevard - 6,000 - 6,000 
Columbus, Broad Street 12,000  29,960  15,050  14,910  
Columbus, Christ 500  1,280  550  730  
Columbus, Covenant 23,885  17,440  5,680  11,760  
Columbus, Crestview - 840 - 840 
Columbus, Glen Echo 410  1,800  1,100  700  
Columbus, Highlands 502  2,640  1,320  1,320  
Columbus, Hoge Memorial - 1,320 660  660  
Columbus, Indianola 2,400  4,880  4,880  -  
Columbus, Korean - 4,600 - 4,600 
Columbus, Old First - 680 - 680 
Columbus, Overbrook 6,000  16,880  16,880  -  
Columbus, Ramseyer - 7,040 - 7,040 
Columbus, St. Andrew - 3,040 1,600  1,440  
Columbus, Westminster 2,607  1,960  2,058  (98)  
Delaware, Concord - 2,040 850  1,190  
Delaware, First 5,500  9,960  5,000  4,960  
Delaware, Liberty 750  55,960  750  55,210  
Delaware, Old Stone 1,000  5,920  1,480  4,440  
Delaware, West Berlin 2,000  2,360  2,360  -  
Dublin 900  5,160  5,160  -  
Frankfort - 3,840 3,840  -  
Frankfort, Concord - 960 - 960 
Fredericktown, First - 1,960 - 1,960 
Gahanna, Mifflin 3,550  13,080  13,080  -  
Gallipolis, First - 3,280 1,956  1,324  
Galloway - 2,800 640  2,160  
Granville, First - 17,640 7,350  10,290  
Grove City, First - 7,200 6,195  1,005  
Groveport -  -  -  -  
Harrisonville - 800 - 800 
Hilliard - 5,440 - 5,440 
Iberia 500  1,600  1,600  -  
Ironton, First - 520 400  120  
Jackson, First 1,200  2,680  1,340  1,340  
Johnstown - 8,080 4,119  3,961  
Kingston, Mt. Pleasant - 600 - 600 
Lancaster, First - 12,240 2,547  9,693  
Lithopolis, Bloom - 680 - 680 
Logan, First 1,460  6,040  2,515  3,525  
London, First - 7,160 7,160  -  
Marion, Lee Street - 1,160 1,160  -  

Presbytery of Scioto Valley Contribution Summary as of June 30, 2023

56

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Basic Mission Per Capita Per Capita Per Capita
Church Paid Owed Paid Due

Presbytery of Scioto Valley Contribution Summary as of June 30, 2023

Marysville, First - 7,800 - 7,800 
McArthur - 320 - 320 
Middleport, First - 600 520  80  
Mt. Gilead, First - 2,200 1,180  1,020  
Mt. Vernon, First - 4,120 3,255  865  
Nelsonville - 1,680 1,800  (120)  
New Albany, Rose Run 4,000  4,000  
Newark, First - 3,240 - 3,240 
Newark, Hanover 520  3,800  990  2,810  
Newark, Second - 8,000 4,000  4,000  
Newark, Woodside - 560 560  -  
Oak Hill, Bethel - 600 - 600 
Oak Hill Horeb - 1,920 - 1,920 
Oak Hill, Moriah - 600 600  -  
Oak Hill, Sardis Welsh 100  360  360  -  
Oak Hill United - 2,680 - 2,680 
Ostrander 500  1,400  1,321  79  
Pataskala, First - 3,120 - 3,120 
Pataskala, Jersey - 440 - 440 
Pataskala, Outville - 3,160 3,160  -  
Pickerington, Prince of Peace - 3,120 280  2,840  
Plain City - 4,480 - 4,480 
Portsmouth, First 900  3,760  1,880  1,880  
Portsmouth, Second - 5,800 - 5,800 
Reynoldsburg, First -  -  -  -  
Reynoldsburg, Unity - 10,920 4,732  6,188  
Sedalia, Midway - 1,640 1,640  -  
Sunbury, Condit - 3,240 1,620  1,620  
Utica - 1,440 1,980  (540)  
Washington Court House, First 1,800  6,560  6,560  -  
Washington Court House, McNair Memorial - 800 - 800 
Waverly, First 1,310  2,120  2,120  -  
Wellston, First - 2,280 950  1,330  
Westerville, Central College - 48,440 4,530  43,910  
Westerville, First 500  10,880  2,700  8,180  
West Rushville, Rushcreek 1,418  1,680  1,680  -  
Wilkesville, First - 360 320  40  
Worthington - 47,280 3,300  43,980  
TOTALS 75,438  519,840  186,658  333,182  

Loose Offerings -  40  
Grace Fellowship -  -  
Relief Granted -  

75,438  519,840  186,698  

57

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Per Capita Per Capita Per Capita Percent
Church Owed Paid Due Paid
Groveport -  -  -  closed
Reynoldsburg, First -  -  -  closed
Amesville 440  720  (280) 164%
Utica 1,440  1,980  (540) 138%
Nelsonville 1,680  1,800  (120) 107%
Columbus, Westminster 1,960  2,058  (98) 105%
Amanda 920  920  - 100%
Columbus, Indianola 4,880  4,880  - 100%
Columbus, Overbrook 16,880  16,880  - 100%
Delaware, West Berlin 2,360  2,360  - 100%
Dublin 5,160  5,160  - 100%
Frankfort 3,840  3,840  - 100%
Gahanna, Mifflin 13,080  13,080  - 100%
Iberia 1,600  1,600  - 100%
London, First 7,160  7,160  - 100%
Marion, Lee Street 1,160  1,160  - 100%
Newark, Woodside 560  560  - 100%
Oak Hill, Moriah 600  600  - 100%
Oak Hill, Sardis Welsh 360  360  - 100%
Pataskala, Outville 3,160  3,160  - 100%
Sedalia, Midway 1,640  1,640  - 100%
Washington Court House, First 6,560  6,560  - 100%
Waverly, First 2,120  2,120  - 100%
West Rushville, Rushcreek 1,680  1,680  - 100%
Chillicothe, First 6,400  6,320  80  99%
Ostrander 1,400  1,321  79  94%
Wilkesville, First 360  320  40  89%
Middleport, First 600  520  80  87%
Grove City, First 7,200  6,195  1,005  86%
Mt. Vernon, First 4,120  3,255  865  79%
Ironton, First 520  400  120  77%
Columbus, Glen Echo 1,800  1,100  700  61%
Gallipolis, First 3,280  1,956  1,324  60%
Mt. Gilead, First 2,200  1,180  1,020  54%
Columbus, St. Andrew 3,040  1,600  1,440  53%
Johnstown 8,080  4,119  3,961  51%
Columbus, Broad Street 29,960  15,050  14,910  50%
Delaware, First 9,960  5,000  4,960  50%
Circleville 9,040  4,520  4,520  50%
Columbus, Highlands 2,640  1,320  1,320  50%
Columbus, Hoge Memorial 1,320  660  660  50%
Jackson, First 2,680  1,340  1,340  50%
Newark, Second 8,000  4,000  4,000  50%
Portsmouth, First 3,760  1,880  1,880  50%
Sunbury, Condit 3,240  1,620  1,620  50%
Reynoldsburg, Unity 10,920  4,732  6,188  43%
Columbus, Christ 1,280  550  730  43%
Delaware, Concord 2,040  850  1,190  42%
Granville, First 17,640  7,350  10,290  42%
Wellston, First 2,280  950  1,330  42%
Logan, First 6,040  2,515  3,525  42%
Columbus, Covenant 17,440  5,680  11,760  33%
Newark, Hanover 3,800  990  2,810  26%

58

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Bremen, Bethel 2,080    540  1,540  26%
Delaware, Old Stone 5,920    1,480  4,440  25%
Westerville, First 10,880  2,700  8,180  25%
Athens, First 9,520    2,320  7,200  24%
Galloway 2,800    640  2,160  23%
Lancaster, First 12,240  2,547  9,693  21%
Westerville, Central College 48,440  4,530  43,910  9%
Pickerington, Prince of Peace 3,120    280  2,840  9%
Worthington 47,280  3,300  43,980  7%
Delaware, Liberty 55,960  750  55,210  1%
Athens, Alexander 2,680    - 2,680 0%
Bloomingburg, First 1,360    - 1,360 0%
Columbus, Bethany 2,480    - 2,480 0%
Columbus, Boulevard 6,000    - 6,000 0%
Columbus, Crestview 840      - 840 0%
Columbus, Korean 4,600    - 4,600 0%
Columbus, Old First 680      - 680 0%
Columbus, Ramseyer 7,040    - 7,040 0%
Frankfort, Concord 960      - 960 0%
Fredericktown, First 1,960    - 1,960 0%
Harrisonville 800      - 800 0%
Hilliard 5,440    - 5,440 0%
Kingston, Mt. Pleasant 600      - 600 0%
Lithopolis, Bloom 680      - 680 0%
Marysville, First 7,800    - 7,800 0%
McArthur 320      - 320 0%
New Albany, Rose Run 4,000    4,000 0%
Newark, First 3,240    - 3,240 0%
Oak Hill Horeb 1,920    - 1,920 0%
Oak Hill United 2,680    - 2,680 0%
Oak Hill, Bethel 600      - 600 0%
Pataskala, First 3,120    - 3,120 0%
Pataskala, Jersey 440      - 440 0%
Plain City 4,480    - 4,480 0%
Portsmouth, Second 5,800    - 5,800 0%
Washington Court House, McNair Memorial 800                - 800 0%

TOTALS 519,840  186,658  333,182  

Loose Offerings 40  
Grace Fellowship -  
Relief Granted -  

519,840  186,698  

59

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Basic MissionBasic Mission Balance
Church Pledged Paid Due
Columbus, Covenant 23,885  
Columbus, Broad Street 12,000  
Columbus, Overbrook 6,000  
Delaware, First 5,500  
Gahanna, Mifflin 3,550  
Columbus, Westminster 2,607  
Columbus, Indianola 2,400  
Athens, First 2,113  
Delaware, West Berlin 2,000  
Washington Court House, First 1,800  
Logan, First 1,460  
West Rushville, Rushcreek 1,418  
Waverly, First 1,310  
Jackson, First 1,200  
Delaware, Old Stone 1,000  
Dublin 900  
Portsmouth, First 900  
Delaware, Liberty 750  
Amesville 600  
Newark, Hanover 520  
Bremen, Bethel 513  
Columbus, Highlands 502  
Columbus, Christ 500  
Iberia 500  
Ostrander 500  
Westerville, First 500  
Columbus, Glen Echo 410  
Oak Hill, Sardis Welsh 100  
Amanda -  
Athens, Alexander -  
Bloomingburg, First -  
Chillicothe, First -  
Circleville -  
Columbus, Bethany -  
Columbus, Boulevard -  
Columbus, Crestview -  
Columbus, Hoge Memorial -  
Columbus, Korean -  
Columbus, Old First -  
Columbus, Ramseyer -  
Columbus, St. Andrew -  
Delaware, Concord -  
Frankfort -  
Frankfort, Concord -  
Fredericktown, First -  
Gallipolis, First -  
Galloway -  
Granville, First -  
Grove City, First -  
Groveport -  
Harrisonville -  

Presbytery of Scioto Valley Contribution Summary as of June 30, 2023

60

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Basic MissionBasic Mission Balance
Church Pledged Paid Due

Hilliard -  
Ironton, First -  
Johnstown -  
Kingston, Mt. Pleasant -  
Lancaster, First -  
Lithopolis, Bloom -  
London, First -  
Marion, Lee Street -  
Marysville, First -  
McArthur -  
Middleport, First -  
Mt. Gilead, First -  
Mt. Vernon, First -  
Nelsonville -  
Newark, First -  
Newark, Second -  
Newark, Woodside -  
Oak Hill Horeb -  
Oak Hill United -  
Oak Hill, Bethel -  
Oak Hill, Moriah -  
Pataskala, First -  
Pataskala, Jersey -  
Pataskala, Outville -  
Pickerington, Prince of Peace -  
Plain City -  
Portsmouth, Second -  
Reynoldsburg, First -  
Reynoldsburg, Unity -  
Sedalia, Midway -  
Sunbury, Condit -  
Utica -  
Washington Court House, McNair Memorial -  
Wellston, First -  
Westerville, Central College -  
Wilkesville, First -  
Worthington -  
New Albany, Rose Run
TOTALS 75,438  

Loose Offerings -  
Grace Fellowship -  
Relief Granted

75,438  

61

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



# of Churches
Percent of

Per Capita Paid

22 100% or more
2 90-99%
5 70-89%

14 50-69%
14 20-39%
30 05-20%
87 zero

Contribution Summary for fiscal year 2022

# of Churches
Percent of

Per Capita Paid
50 100% or more
5 90-99%
9 70-89%
5 50-69%
5 20-39%
2 05-20%

13 zero
89

Contribution Summary for fiscal year 2023

62

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



REPORT OF THE SEARCH COMMITTEE for 
PRESBYTER FOR CONGREGATIONAL LIFE AND TRANSITIONS 

The search ini ated by the Human Resource Team which is part of the Commission for 
Presbytery Opera ons.  The commi ee inten onally diverse and included: 

 Four Ruling Elders and three Teaching Elders
 Four women and three men
 Three representa ves from CPO and three from CCL
 Bill Acklin, who has served the Presbytery in several capaci es, agreed to serve

as the Chair of the Search Commi ee

RULING ELDERS 
 RE Bill Acklin – Search Commi ee Chair
 RE Jim Hines (CPO)
 RE Yvonne Gustafson (CCL)
 RE Sharon Franklin (CPO/HR)

TEACHING ELDERS / MWS 
 Mary Jane Hi  (CPO/HR)
 Phyllis Heffner (CCL)
 John Birker (CCL)

Search Process 

 We stated with 18 “matches on Church Leadership Connec on (a GA site):
o 5 were self-referrals
o 13 were “computer matches”

 We iden fied eight (8) candidates for further considera on
 We then narrowed our selec on to our Top Five candidates

o One of our Top 5 did not respond to requests for further informa on
o We conducted Zoom interviews with the remaining four (4) candidates

 We iden fied our TOP 2 and invited them for in-person interviews
 We conducted in-person interviews between January 31st and February 6th.

Selec on 

Based on those in-person interviews, the Search Commi ee selected Emily 
K. Corzine as our new Presbyter for Congrega onal Life and Transi ons.

CPO approved the Search Commi ee’s recommenda on to hire Emily 
Corzine at their regular mee ng on February 12, 2024. 

63

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



The “Presbyterian Farm” 
17359 OH-328 
Logan, OH 43138 
 
The Presbytery Farm (aka the Presbytery Camp) is approximately 350 acres 
of largely forested land in Logan, OH (the Hocking Hills area). The Hocking 
County Auditor’s website shows 358.3 acres. 
 
The property is now owned by the Presbytery of Scioto Valley (see history 
of ownership below) – as successor to the Athens Presbytery which was 
the successor to the National Mission of Presbyterians. 
 
The property is currently leased to the First Presbyterian Church of 
Nelsonville under a 99-year lease expiring on March 31, 2057. 
 
HISTORY of THE PROPERTY 
 
 The property was originally donated “willed” to the Presbytery by J. D. Longstreth 

(deceased) in a deed dated March 25, 1948. 
o The original donation was to the Commission on National Mission of the 

Athens Presbytery of the Presbyterian Church, Successor to the Home 
Mission Board of the Athens Presbytery. 

o The deed is recorded in Volume 89, page 655 Record of Deeds, Hocking 
County, OH 
 

 The National Mission Committee of the Athens Presbytery entered into a lease with 
the First Presbyterian Church of Nelsonville: 

o This was a 99-year lease term, commencing April 1, 1958 and running until 
March 31, 2057.  The lease rate was $1.00. 

o The current lease can be renewed on March 31, 2057 for payment of an 
additional $1.00. 
 

 The lease provides that “it is the intention of the Lessor to surrender all right and 
control in said property and vest in said Lessee all incident of ownership and 
control saving and excepting however, the right to convey a title to said property.” 

 
  

64

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



PRESBYTERIAN FARM 
Page two 

parcel size legal owner 
06-000304.6000 3.07 Presbytery of Scioto 
06-000388.0000 6.93 National Mission of Presbyterians 
06-000388.6000 40.24 National Mission of Presbyterians 
16-000421.0000 1 National Mission of Presbyterians 
16-000421.6000 254 National Mission of Presbyterians 
16-000536.6000 53.01 National Mission of Presbyterians 

358.3 

 Now owned by the Presbytery of Scioto Valley
 Leased to Nelsonville Presbyterian in about 1958
 Nelsonville Presbyterian

o has been “custodian” of the property since 1958
o has been working on development of (improvements to) the property to

make it more useful to the Presbytery
o has been exploring partnerships and grant opportunities

 Ministry Initiatives Board made a grant to partially fund improvements
 FPC – Nelsonville has raised additional funds for improvements
 Property is located in the Hocking Hills
 Primarily wooded / undeveloped or under-developed
 Some interior roads, pavilions and a small cabin
 Site has electricity and running water
 Site has lots of “natural potential”

History of Ownership 
 National Mission Committee of the Athens Presbytery - The property was

originally willed (donated) to the National Mission Committee of the Athens
Presbytery

 Athens Presbytery - The Athens Presbytery became owner as the successor to
the National Committee of the Athens Presbytery

 Scioto Presbytery - The Scioto Presbytery became owner as the successor to the
Athens Presbytery which merged with another presbytery to form the new
Scioto Presbytery

 Presbytery of Scioto Valley - The Presbytery of Scioto Valley became owner as
the successor to the Scioto Presbytery which merged with the Columbus
Presbytery to form the Scioto Valley Presbytery.

65

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



66

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



67

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



 

First Presbyterian Church
69 E. Washington Street 

Nelsonville, Ohio 45764 

740-753-2435 

www.nelsonvillepresbyterian.org 

November 16, 2023 

Presbytery of Scioto Valley 
4131 N. High Street 
Suite B 

Columbus OH 43214 

Reverand Nice: 

I am writing to formally request that the Presbyery of Scioto Valley transfer the deed to the 

Presbyterian Farm located on Route 328 in Logan Ohio be transferred to the First Presbyterian 

Church of Nelsonville. 

We attest that the Firsts Presbyterian Church of Nelsonville, in conjunction with the Farm Board, 

will dutifully take care of and maintain the farm property for use by the church, community, and 

all other interested entities who would enjoy and benefit from its use. 

Very respectfully, 

Judi Rioch 

Judi Rioch 
Clerk of Session 

68

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet

mailto:office@nelsonvillepresbyterian.org


THE NELSONVILLE PRESBYTERIAN FARM LLC.
69 E. Washington St. Nelsonville, OH 45764
(740) 753-2435 | FARM@Nelsonvillepres.org

November 17, 2023

Presbytery of Scioto Valley
4131 N. High Street
Suite B
Columbus OH 43214

ATTN: The Reverend Kathleen Nice, Transitional General Presbyter

Rev. Nice:

The Nelsonville Presbyterian Farm LLC. (The Farm LLC) is writing in support of The First
Presbyterian Church of Nelsonville’s request that the Presbytery of Scioto Valley transfer the deed
of ownership to the Presbyterian Farm located on Route 328 in Logan, Ohio to the First
Presbyterian Church of Nelsonville.

Under our agreement with First Presbyterian Church of Nelsonvile, The Farm LLC. will continue to
manage the operational and financial aspects of The Farm and will dutifully take care of and
maintain The Farm for use by the church, community, and all other interested entities who would
enjoy and benefit from its use.

Respectfully,

Nick Tepe
Nelsonville Presbyterian Farm LLC, Secretary

69

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet

mailto:FARM@Nelsonvillepres.org


Commission for Congrega�onal Life 
Report to Presbytery -- February 20, 2024 

CCL met on December 4, 2023, January 8,2024, and February 5, 2024 

At each mee�ng the commission received reports from liaisons concerning congrega�ons in 
pastoral transi�on.  Since the last presbytery mee�ng two congrega�ons have called full-�me 
installed pastors and two congrega�ons are under the leadership of CREs.  CCL is currently 
working with 17 congrega�ons in transi�on.  About two-thirds of these congrega�ons have gap 
or transi�onal pastors and the rest are relying on a combina�on of pulpit supply, lay leadership 
and shared pastoral resources.  As is the case na�onwide, congrega�ons that can only offer 
minimum salaries or who are seeking part-�me pastors are finding it especially difficult to fill 
their vacancies.  

A working group is in the process of revising the PSV documents that describe the pastoral 
transi�on process.  The revisions will reflect the changes that took place with Church Leadership 
Connec�on (CLC) last year as well as the upcoming changes to the presbytery commission 
structure.  

With the addi�onal funds from St. Andrew and the upcoming changes in the PSV commission 
structure, CCL wanted to get informa�on from congrega�ons to pass forward to those who will 
be developing policies for financial assistance to congrega�ons.  A subcommitee was formed, 
and they developed a leter to guide liaisons in their communica�ons with 
congrega�ons.  Clerks were asked to share challenges their congrega�ons have and had in the 
past, and to tell us how they thought Presbytery could assist them. The informa�on is s�ll being 
compiled and will be reviewed at the March CCL mee�ng. 

February 5 - ON MOTION: to approve a waiver for Second Presbyterian Church, Portsmouth, in 
order that two deacons and two trustees may serve a third consecu�ve three-year term, 
effec�ve 2024. Mo�on carried. 

The commission has no ac�on items for the presbytery. 

70

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Commission for Church Professionals 
Report to Presbytery – February 20, 2024 

Dear PSV, 

Since our last Presbytery Meeting, The Commission for Church Professionals met on December 
4, 2024 and February 5, 2024. At those meetings, we took the following actions: 

We approved the following contracts and terms of call: 

1. Nikki Hogarth at Dublin
2. Scott Schnapp at Mt. Gilead
3. Steve Watters at London
4. Mark Johnson at London
5. Wendy McCormick at Granville
6. Doug Brown at Old Stone
7. Larry Hoffman at Bremen
8. Brent Sturm at Gallipolis
9. Ann Moody at Gallipolis

We interviewed the following people: 

1. Chesna Hinkley recommended for Associate Pastor Position at Liberty
2. Doug Browne exit interview from Westminster
3. Karen Chakoian exit interview from Granville

We dismissed the following members to other Presbyteries: 

4. Julia Wharff Piermont to Peace River Presbytery
5. Margaret Yochum to Mission Presbytery

We approved the Family Medical Leave Policy to be brought for a first read to Presbytery. 

Finally, we approved the retirement of Karen Chakoian.  

One Struggle to Love, 

Rev. Joel A. Esala 
Chair of CCP 

71

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Presbytery of Scioto Valley Page 1 of 2
Family Medical Leave Policy (draft)

Presbytery of Scioto Valley
Commission on Ministry

Family Medical Leave Policy

Mandate

The Book of Order (2023-2025) now requires paid family medical leave in an installed pastor’s 
terms of call.  It states that:  “The call shall include provision for a minimum of twelve weeks 
paid family medical leave and participation in the benefits plan of the Presbyterian Church 
(U.S.A.), including both pension and medical coverage, or any successor plan approved by the 
General Assembly.” (G-2.0804)

Definitions

Lacking specific guidance from the Book of Order, this policy uses some of the definitions and 
guidance from the Family and Medical Leave Act.

Parent means a biological, adoptive, step or foster father or mother, or any other 
individual who stood in loco parentis to the employee when the employee was a child.  
This term does not include parents-in-law.

Son or daughter (or child) means a biological, adopted, or foster child, stepchild, legal 
ward, or child of a person standing in loco parentis, who is either under age 18, or age 18 
or older and incapable of self-care because of a mental or physical disability at the time 
that family medical leave is to commence.

Spouse means a husband or wife as defined or recognized in the state where the 
individual was married and includes individuals in a common law marriage or same-sex 
marriage.

In Loco Parentis:  A person stands in loco parentis if that person provides day-to-day 
care or financial support for a child.  Employees with no biological or legal relationship 
to a child can stand in loco parentis to that child and are entitled to family medical leave. 
Also, an eligible employee is entitled to family medical leave to care for a person who 
stood in loco parentis to that employee when the employee was a child.

Serious health condition means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental 
condition that involves either inpatient care or continuing treatment by a health care 
provider.

Guidelines

The twelve weeks of paid family medical leave that the Book of Order requires is interpreted to 
mean up to twelve weeks of leave in any twelve-month period.

Paid family medical leave may be used to:

Take medical leave:  Paid family medical leave may be used when the pastor is unable 
to work because of a serious health condition that makes the pastor unable to perform the 
functions of their job.  A pastor is unable to perform the functions of their job when a 
health care provider finds that the pastor is unable to work at all or is unable to perform 

72

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Presbytery of Scioto Valley Page 2 of 2
Family Medical Leave Policy (draft)

any one of the essential functions of the pastor’s position, including when a pastor must 
be absent from work to receive medical treatment for a serious health condition.

Provide care for a family member with a serious health condition:  Paid family 
medical leave may be used to care for a family member who has a serious health 
condition, which generally involves a period of incapacity.  Incapacity means an 
individual is unable to work, attend school, or perform other regular daily activities 
because of the serious health condition or its treatment or for recovery from the 
condition.  Family members include spouse, child, parent, parent-in-law, sibling, 
grandparent, grandchild, and other relatives residing in the same household.

Recover from a traumatic event:  Paid family medical leave may be used to recover 
from major losses and other traumatic events.

Bond with a child:  Paid family medical leave may be used following the birth, 
fostering, or adoption of a child as a time for either parent to bond with the child.

During paid family medical leave, pastors will continue to receive all compensation and benefits 
that are listed in their terms of call, including benefits that are provided by the Board of 
Pensions.  Professional expenses, continuing education expenses, and mileage will not be 
reimbursed during a period of paid family medical leave.  The session may choose whether or 
not to prorate the annual reimbursement amounts according to the duration of the paid family 
medical leave.

Following the period of the paid family medical leave, the pastor shall be entitled to return to the 
same position with the same title, terms of call, hours worked, and job description.

Requirements

The pastor taking paid family medical leave must provide the session with as much advance 
notice as possible, except in the case of a serious health condition when no advance notice is 
possible.  Pastors are encouraged to plan their leave in a way that will facilitate finding a 
temporary replacement and ensuring that their responsibilities continue without interruption.

A request for paid family medical leave must be approved by the session or other council to 
which the pastor is accountable.  Such approval must be recorded in the minutes of a meeting of 
the council, and COM must be notified.  If the reason for the paid family medical leave is a 
serious health condition, the council may require the pastor to provide enough information on the
health condition for it to determine whether this policy applies, and the council may require a 
health care provider to prepare a medical certification of the health condition, its seriousness, and
the anticipated date of return to work.  The pastor will be responsible for the cost of any medical 
certification.  During a paid family medical leave, pastors are responsible for maintaining contact
with the council and providing updates on the serious health condition and any changes to the 
anticipated date of return to work.

Other Pastors and Certified Christian Educators

This policy applies only to ministers of the Word and Sacrament in installed pastoral 
relationships.  Because congregations frequently establish long-term relationships with ministers 
of the Word and Sacrament in temporary pastoral relationships, commissioned pastors, and 
certified Christian educators, sessions are encouraged but not required to apply this policy in 
such cases.

73

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



74

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet



Minutes of the Commission for Installa�on and Ordina�on 
Rev. Nikki Hogarth as Pastor of Dublin Presbyterian Church, Dublin, Ohio 
Jan. 21, 2024, 2:00pm 

Members of the Installa�on and Ordina�on Commission 

Pastor Steven Watters, CRE, FPC London, Moderator~PSV 
Rev. Deb Patterson, Teaching Elder, Retired 
Rev. Emily Corzine, Teaching Elder, Past Moderator ~PSV 
Bruce Gelsinger, Ruling Elder, Dublin Presbyterian Church 
Karen Zent, Ruling Elder, Dublin Presbyterian Church 
Lisa Andres, Ruling Elder, Dublin Presbyterian Church 
Krissy Fischer, Ruling Elder, Dublin Presbyterian Church 
Patrick Metzger, Clerk of Session, Dublin Presbyterian Church 
Lynn Burke, Ruling Elder, Delaware First Presbyterian Church 
Jack Flury, Ruling Elder, Delaware First Presbyterian Church 
Mike England, Ruling Elder Delaware First Presbyterian Church 
Bob Van Pelt, Ruling Elder Delaware First Presbyterian Church 
Kathy Duis, Ruling Elder, Delaware First Presbyterian Church 
Rev. Joh Powers, Retired UMC Clergy, Chaplain Emeritus, OWU 

Pastor Steven Watters, CRE FPC London, Moderator~PSV 

The Commission opened its mee�ng at 2:05 PM with prayer by Moderator Steven Waters.  

The introduc�on members of the Installa�on Commission were all present. 

The confirming the elements and flow of the worship service followed by Rev. Nikki Hogarth. 

A mo�on to proceed to the installa�on and to dissolve the commission at the end of the service 
was made by Rev. Deb Paterson and seconded by Rev. Emily Corzine. There were no objec�ons 
and the mo�on was unanimously supported. 

Closing prayer was offered by Rev. Deb Patterson. 

Service of Installa�on 

A service of worship for the Installa�on and Ordina�on of Rev. Nikki Hogarth as Pastor at Dublin 
Presbyterian Church, Dublin, Ohio, a Presbyterian Church, by the Presbytery of Scioto Valley was 
held at 3:00 PM.  The Cons�tu�onal Ques�ons for the Pastor were given by Moderator Steven 
Waters and answered in the affirma�ve by Rev. Nikki Hogarth. The Cons�tu�onal Ques�ons for 
the congrega�on were given by Elder Patrick Metzger, Clerk of Session and answered in the 
affirma�ve by the congrega�on. A prayer of installa�on and welcome closed this por�on of the 
installa�on.  

Respec�ully submited by Steven Waters CRE, Moderator, 01/22/2024 

75

February 20, 2024 Presbytery of Scioto Valley  Meeting Packet


	Packet Friday AM.pdf
	2-20-2024 PSV Meeting Agenda FINAL
	2-20-2024 TITLE PAGE
	Packet Friday AM
	STAND-New Commissioners Orientation 2-20-2024
	STAND-Seeking To Be Faithful Together
	STAND-Standing Rules for Hybrid Meetings 9-6-2022 EDITS (1)
	2-20-2024 PSV Worship-FINAL
	2-20-2024 Consent Agenda
	2-20-2024 Nominating Committee FINAL
	#CT Packet-Complete
	BYLAWS-OF-THE-PRESBYTERY-OF-SCIOTO-VALLEY-2 (3)
	Article I. Purpose
	Article II.
	Article III.
	Article IV.
	Name
	Mission
	Boundary
	Article V. Corporation
	Article VI.
	Procedures
	Article VII. Membership
	Article VIII. Ecclesiastical Officers
	Article IX. Meetings
	Article X. Staff
	Article XI. Standing Ecclesiastical Commissions and Presbytery Committees

	Manual of Operations 2024-1 (1)

	#CNO Packet-Complete
	2-20-2024 CNO Report FINAL



	Jason Workshop
	Linda Workshop
	Packet Friday AM
	Packet Friday AM
	#CNO Packet-Complete
	PPC Flyer

	#CPO Packet-Complete
	2-20-2024 CPO Report FINAL



	FINAL Financials 2013-12
	FinPage1
	FinPage2
	FinPage3
	PSV Financials 2023-12
	FinPage7
	FinPage8
	FinPage9
	FinPage10
	FinPage11
	FinPage12

	Packet Friday AM
	Packet Friday AM
	#CPO Packet-Complete
	02.08.2024 - Search Committee Report to PSV
	12.31.2023 Per Capita Report-a
	02.03.24 - The Farm - an overview
	02.03.24 - The Farm - an overview.pdf (p.1-4)
	Presbytery Farm Letter.pdf (p.5)
	NPF_Support_Letter_11162023 (3) (1).pdf (p.6)


	2-20-2024 CCL Report FINAL
	#CCP Packet-Complete
	2-20-2024 CCP Report FINAL
	Family_Medical_Leave_Policy_v03



	Fellowship Invite
	Packet Friday AM
	Packet Friday AM
	Hogarth Install Minutes FINAL



	Home: 
	Agenda: 


